

CONTAINING ALL NOTICES PUBLISHED ONLINE BETWEEN 29 SEPTEMBER AND 3 OCTOBER 2021

PRINTED ON 4 OCTOBER 2021 | NUMBER 28555PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY | ESTABLISHED 1665
WWW.THEGAZETTE.CO.UK

Contents

State/1604*

Royal family/

Parliament Assemblies & Government/

Honours & Awards/

Church/

Environment & infrastructure/1614*

Health & medicine/

Other Notices/1622*

Money/

Companies/1623*

People/

Terms & Conditions/1631*

* Containing all notices published online between 29 September and 3 October 2021

STATE

PROCLAMATIONS

BY THE QUEEN A PROCLAMATION DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGN FOR A NEW SERIES OF ONE HUNDRED POUND GOLD COINS; A NEW SERIES OF TWO POUND SILVER COINS; AND A NEW SERIES OF FIVE POUND CUPRO-NICKEL COINS ELIZABETH R.

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d) and (dd) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, the design and dimensions of coins to be made at Our Mint, to determine the weight and fineness of certain gold coins, the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and their least current weight, and to determine the weight and composition of coins other than gold coins or coins of silver of Our Maundy money, and the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins, to provide for the manner of measurement of the variation from the standard weight of coins, and to determine the percentage of impurities which such coins may contain:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that any coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount: And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that there should be made at Our Mint a new series of coins of the denomination of one hundred pounds in gold, a new series of coins of the denomination of two pounds in silver, and a new series of coins of the denomination of five pounds in cupro-nickel:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d), (dd) and (ff), and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:

ONE HUNDRED POUND GOLD COIN

- 1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of one hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 31.21 grammes, a standard diameter of 32.69 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.15 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 31.01 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:

For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 100 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of a lotus flower with the inscription "MY LIFE IS MY MESSAGE · MAHATMA GANDHI". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

TWO POUND SILVER COIN

- 2. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 31.21 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.15 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows: 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription " \cdot ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 2 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of a lotus flower with the inscription "MY LIFE IS MY MESSAGE \cdot MAHATMA GANDHI". The coin shall have a grained edge.'
- (5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIVE POUND CUPRO-NICKEL COIN

- 3. (1) A new coin of cupro-nickel of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 28.28 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, a standard composition of seventy-five per centum copper and twenty-five per centum nickel, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said cupro-nickel coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.75 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said standard composition of two per centum copper and two per centum nickel.
- (3) The said cupro-nickel coin may contain impurities of three-quarters of one per centum.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said cupro-nickel coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 5 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse a depiction of a lotus flower with the inscription "MY LIFE IS MY MESSAGE \cdot MAHATMA GANDHI". The coin shall have a grained edge.'
- (6) The said cupro-nickel coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.
- 4. This Proclamation shall come into force on the thirtieth day of September Two thousand and twenty-one.

Given at Our Court at Balmoral, this twenty-ninth day of September in the year of Our Lord Two thousand and twenty-one and in the seventieth year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN

(3892783)

BY THE QUEEN A PROCLAMATION DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGNS FOR A NEW SERIES OF FIVE HUNDRED POUND, TWENTY-FIVE POUND AND TWO POUND GOLD COINS; A NEW SERIES OF TEN POUND AND TWO POUND STANDARD SILVER COINS; A NEW SERIES OF TWO POUND SILVER PIEDFORT COINS; A NEW SERIES OF TWO POUND PLATINUM COINS; AND A NEW SERIES OF TWO POUND CUPRO-NICKEL AND NICKEL-BRASS COINS ELIZABETH R.

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d) and (dd) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, the design and dimensions of coins to be made at Our Mint, to determine the weight and fineness of certain gold coins, the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and their least current weight, and to determine the weight and composition of coins other than gold coins or coins of silver of Our Maundy money, and the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins, to provide for the manner of measurement of the variation from the standard weight of coins, and to determine the percentage of impurities which such coins may contain:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(f) and (ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that coins made at Our Mint other than gold, silver, cupro-nickel and bronze coins shall be current and that any coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount:

And Whereas under section 6(2) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to prescribe the composition of the standard trial plates to be used for determining the justness of coins of any metal other than gold, silver or cupro-nickel:

And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that there should be made at Our Mint a new series of coins of the denominations of five hundred pounds, twenty-five pounds and two pounds in gold, a new series of coins of the denominations of ten pounds and two pounds in standard silver, a new series of coins of the denomination of two pounds in silver piedfort, a new series of coins of the denomination of two pounds in platinum, and a new series of coins of the denomination of two pounds in cupro-nickel and nickel-brass:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d), (dd), (f) and (ff), the said section 6(2), and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:

FIVE HUNDRED POUND GOLD COIN

- 1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of five hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 156.295 grammes, a standard diameter of 50 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.8 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 154.5 grammes
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 500 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse a portrait of Dame Vera Lynn with the inscription "DAME VERA LYNN 1917 2020". The coin shall have a grained edge.

TWENTY-FIVE POUND GOLD COIN

- 2. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of twenty-five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 7.8 grammes, a standard diameter of 22 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.025 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 7.75 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 25 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse a portrait of Dame Vera Lynn with the inscription "DAME VERA LYNN 1917 2020". The coin shall have a grained edge.'

TWO POUND GOLD COIN

- 3. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard diameter of 28.4 millimetres, being circular in shape and having joined concentric inner and outer sections.
- (2) Without prejudice to section 1(2) of the Coinage Act 1971, the inner and outer sections may consist of different alloys.
- (3) The approximate diameter of the inner section shall be 20 millimetres.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 2 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Dame Vera Lynn with the inscription "DAME VERA LYNN 1917 2020". The coin shall have a plain edge with incuse lettering "WE'LL MEET AGAIN"; or
- (b) a depiction of the FA Cup with the inscription "CELEBRATING 150 YEARS OF THE FA CUP". The coin shall have a plain edge with incuse lettering "FOOTBALL'S GREATEST CUP COMPETITION"; or

(c) a depiction of a numbered telephone keypad and the dates "1847" and "1922" with the inscription "ALEXANDER GRAHAM BELL". The coin shall have a plain edge with incuse lettering "INNOVATION IN SCIENCE \cdot BELL".

TEN POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 4. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of ten pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 156.295 grammes, a standard diameter of 65 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.83 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 10 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse a portrait of Dame Vera Lynn with the inscription "DAME VERA LYNN 1917 2020". The coin shall have a grained edge.'
- (5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TWO POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 5. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight (including the gold plate) of 12 grammes, a standard diameter of 28.4 millimetres, a standard composition (excluding the gold plate) of 925 parts per thousand fine silver, being circular in shape, and having joined concentric inner and outer sections, the outer section being plated with fine gold.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, composition or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.25 grammes for the inner and outer sections;
- (b) in relation to those parts of the coin other than the gold plating, a variation from the said standard composition of five parts per thousand fine silver; and
- (c) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The approximate diameter of the inner section shall be 20 millimetres.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 2 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Dame Vera Lynn with the inscription "DAME VERA LYNN 1917 2020". The coin shall have a grained edge and in incuse letters the inscription "WE'LL MEET AGAIN"; or
- (b) a depiction of the FA Cup with the inscription "CELEBRATING 150 YEARS OF THE FA CUP". The coin shall have a grained edge and in incuse letters the inscription "FOOTBALL'S GREATEST CUP COMPETITION"; or
- (c) a depiction of a numbered telephone keypad and the dates "1847" and "1922" with the inscription "ALEXANDER GRAHAM BELL". The coin shall have a grained edge and in incuse letters the inscription "INNOVATION IN SCIENCE \cdot BELL".
- (6) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TWO POUND SILVER PIEDFORT COIN

- 6. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight (including the gold plate) of 24 grammes, a standard diameter of 28.4 millimetres, a standard composition (excluding the gold plate) of 925 parts per thousand fine silver, being circular in shape, and having joined concentric inner and outer sections, the outer section being plated with fine gold.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, composition or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to

- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.35 grammes for the inner and outer sections;
- (b) in relation to those parts of the coin other than the gold plating, a variation from the said standard composition of five parts per thousand fine silver; and
- (c) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The approximate diameter of the inner section shall be 20 millimetres.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 2 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Dame Vera Lynn with the inscription "DAME VERA LYNN 1917 2020". The coin shall have a grained edge and in incuse letters the inscription "WE'LL MEET AGAIN"; or
- (b) a depiction of the FA Cup with the inscription "CELEBRATING 150 YEARS OF THE FA CUP". The coin shall have a grained edge and in incuse letters the inscription "FOOTBALL'S GREATEST CUP COMPETITION"; or
- (c) a depiction of a numbered telephone keypad and the dates "1847" and "1922" with the inscription "ALEXANDER GRAHAM BELL". The coin shall have a grained edge and in incuse letters the inscription "INNOVATION IN SCIENCE \cdot BELL".
- (6) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TWO POUND PLATINUM COIN

- 7. (1) A new coin of platinum of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight (including the gold plate) of 30 grammes, a standard diameter of 28.4 millimetres, being circular in shape, and having joined concentric inner and outer sections, the outer section being plated with fine gold.
- (2) In the making of the said platinum coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.31 grammes for the inner and outer sections; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.08 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The approximate diameter of the inner section shall be 20 millimetres.
- (4) The said platinum coin may contain impurities of three-tenths of one per centum.
- (5) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (6) The composition of the standard trial plates to be used for determining the justness of the said platinum coin shall be pure platinum.
- (7) The said platinum coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.
- (8) The design of the said platinum coin shall be as follows:
- For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 2 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Dame Vera Lynn with the inscription "DAME VERA LYNN 1917 2020". The coin shall have a plain edge with incuse lettering "WE'LL MEET AGAIN"; or
- (b) a depiction of a numbered telephone keypad and the dates "1847" and "1922" with the inscription "ALEXANDER GRAHAM BELL". The coin shall have a plain edge with incuse lettering "INNOVATION IN SCIENCE \cdot BELL".
- (9) The said platinum coin shall be current and shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TWO POUND CUPRO-NICKEL AND NICKEL-BRASS COIN

8. (1) A new coin of cupro-nickel and nickel-brass of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 12 grammes, a standard diameter of 28.4 millimetres, being circular in shape and having joined concentric inner and outer sections, with a standard composition as to the inner section of seventy-five per centum copper and twenty-five per centum nickel, and as to the outer section of seventy-six per centum copper, four per centum nickel and twenty per centum zinc.

- (2) In the making of the said cupro-nickel and nickel-brass coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, composition or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.5 grammes for the inner and outer sections;
- (b) a variation from the said standard composition as to the inner section of two per centum copper and two per centum nickel, and as to the outer section of two per centum copper, three-quarters of one per centum nickel and two per centum zinc: and
- (c) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per
- (3) The approximate diameter of the inner section shall be 20 millimetres.
- (4) The inner and outer sections of the said coin may contain impurities of three-quarters of one per centum.
- (5) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (6) The composition of the standard trial plates to be used for determining the justness of the nickel-brass outer section of the said coin shall be pure copper, pure nickel and pure zinc.
- (7) The design of the said cupro-nickel and nickel-brass coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 2 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Dame Vera Lynn with the inscription "DAME VERA LYNN 1917 2020". The coin shall have a grained edge and in incuse letters the inscription "WE'LL MEET AGAIN"; or
- (b) a depiction of the FA Cup with the inscription "CELEBRATING 150 YEARS OF THE FA CUP". The coin shall have a grained edge and in incuse letters the inscription "FOOTBALL'S GREATEST CUP COMPETITION"; or
- (c) a depiction of a numbered telephone keypad and the dates "1847" and "1922" with the inscription "ALEXANDER GRAHAM BELL". The coin shall have a grained edge and in incuse letters the inscription "INNOVATION IN SCIENCE \cdot BELL".
- (8) The said cupro-nickel and nickel brass coin shall be current and shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.
- 9. This Proclamation shall come into force on the thirtieth day of September Two thousand and twenty-one.

Given at Our Court at Balmoral, this twenty-ninth day of September in the year of Our Lord Two thousand and twenty-one and in the seventieth year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN

(3892784)

BY THE QUEEN A PROCLAMATION DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGNS FOR A NEW SERIES OF FIFTY PENCE COINS IN GOLD, STANDARD SILVER, SILVER PIEDFORT, PLATINUM AND CUPRO-NICKEL ELIZABETH R.

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d) and (dd) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, the design and dimensions of coins to be made at Our Mint, to determine the weight and fineness of certain gold coins, the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and their least current weight, and to determine the weight and composition of coins other than gold coins or coins of silver of Our Maundy money, and the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins, to provide for the manner of measurement of the variation from the standard weight of coins, and to determine the percentage of impurities which such coins may contain:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(f) and (ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that coins made at Our Mint other than gold, silver, cupro-nickel and bronze coins shall be current and that any coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount:

And Whereas under section 6(2) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to prescribe the composition of the standard trial plates to be used for determining the justness of coins of any metal other than gold, silver or cupro-nickel:

And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that there should be made at Our Mint a new series of coins of the denomination of fifty pence in gold, in standard silver, in silver piedfort, in platinum and in cupro-nickel:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d), (dd), (f) and (ff), the said section 6(2), and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:

FIFTY PENCE GOLD COIN

- 1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 15.5 grammes, a standard diameter of 27.3 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of 916.66, and being in the shape of an equilateral curve heptagon.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or fineness specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.07 grammes:
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of two per mille.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 15.4 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.

FIFTY PENCE STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 2. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 8 grammes, a standard diameter of 27.3 millimetres, a standard composition of 925 parts per thousand fine silver, and being in the shape of an equilateral curve heptagon.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.17 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and $\,$
- (c) a variation from the said standard composition of five parts per thousand fine silver.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (4) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIFTY PENCE SILVER PIEDFORT COIN

- 3. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 16 grammes, a standard diameter of 27.3 millimetres, a standard composition of 925 parts per thousand fine silver, and being in the shape of an equilateral curve heptagon.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.25 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and $\,$
- (c) a variation from the said standard composition of five parts per thousand fine silver
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (4) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIFTY PENCE PLATINUM COIN

- 4. (1) A new coin of platinum of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 19.097 grammes, a standard diameter of 27.3 millimetres, and being in the shape of an equilateral curve heptagon.
- (2) In the making of the said platinum coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.162 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

- (3) The said platinum coin may contain impurities of three-tenths of one per centum.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The composition of the standard trial plates to be used for determining the justness of the said platinum coin shall be pure platinum.
- (6) The said platinum coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIFTY PENCE CUPRO-NICKEL COIN

- 5. (1) A new coin of cupro-nickel of the denomination of fifty pence shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 8 grammes, a standard diameter of 27.3 millimetres, a standard composition of seventy-five per centum copper and twenty-five per centum nickel, and being in the shape of an equilateral curve heptagon.
- (2) In the making of the said cupro-nickel coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to sav:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.35 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said standard composition of two per centum copper and two per centum nickel.
- (3) The said cupro-nickel coin may contain impurities of three-quarters of one per centum.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The said cupro-nickel coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount not exceeding ten pounds in any part of Our United Kingdom.

DESIGNS OF THE COINS

- 6. The design of the said fifty pence gold, standard silver, silver piedfort, platinum and cupro-nickel coins shall be either:
- (a) 'For the obverse impression Our effigy on horseback with the inscription " · ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 50 PENCE ·" accompanied by the Garter Belt with the inscription " · HONI · SOIT · QUI · MAL · Y · PENSE ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse the number 70 and Our Royal Cypher surrounded with the dates "1952-2022"; or
- (b) 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 50 PENCE ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse the number 70 and Our Royal Cypher surrounded with the dates "1952-2022"; or
- (c) 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 50 PENCE \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse the symbol of Commonwealth Sport and the inscription "BIRMINGHAM 2022 COMMONWEALTH GAMES".

The coins shall have a plain edge.'

7. This Proclamation shall come into force on the thirtieth day of September Two thousand and twenty-one.

Given at Our Court at Balmoral, this twenty-ninth day of September in the year of Our Lord Two thousand and twenty-one and in the seventieth year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN

(3892785)

BY THE QUEEN A PROCLAMATION DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGNS FOR A NEW SERIES OF TEN THOUSAND POUND, FIVE THOUSAND POUND, TWO THOUSAND POUND, ONE THOUSAND POUND, FIVE HUNDRED POUND AND TWO HUNDRED POUND GOLD COINS; A NEW SERIES OF FIVE HUNDRED POUND GOLD PIEDFORT COINS; A NEW SERIES OF ONE THOUSAND POUND, FIVE HUNDRED POUND, TEN POUND AND FIVE POUND STANDARD SILVER COINS; AND A NEW SERIES OF TEN POUND SILVER PIEDFORT COINS ELIZABETH R.

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd) and (d) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, the design and dimensions of coins to be made at Our Mint, to determine the weight and fineness of certain gold coins, the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and their least current weight, and to determine the weight and composition of coins other than gold coins or coins of silver of Our Maundy money, and the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins, and to provide for the manner of measurement of the variation from the standard weight of coins:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that any coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount:

And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that there should be made at Our Mint a new series of coins of the denominations of ten thousand pounds, five thousand pounds, two thousand pounds, one thousand pounds, five hundred pounds, and two hundred pounds in gold, a new series of coins of the denomination of five hundred pounds in gold piedfort, a new series of coins of the denominations of one thousand pounds, five hundred pounds, ten pounds, and five pounds in standard silver, and a new series of coins of the denomination of ten pounds in silver piedfort:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d) and (ff) and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:

TEN THOUSAND POUND GOLD COIN

- 1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of ten thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 10020 grammes, a standard diameter of 200 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999 and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 39.95 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 1 millimetre per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 9960 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 10000 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR : REG : F : D ·"; or
- (b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals.

The coin shall have a plain edge.'

FIVE THOUSAND POUND GOLD COIN

- 2. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of five thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 5020 grammes, a standard diameter of 175 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999 and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of $39.95\ \mathrm{grammes};$ and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.5 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 4960 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 5000 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR: REG: F:D:"; or
- (b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals.

The coin shall have a plain edge.'

TWO THOUSAND POUND GOLD COIN

- 3. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of two thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 2010 grammes, a standard diameter of 150 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:

- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 9.99 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.5 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 1990 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 2000 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR : REG : F : D \cdot "; or
- (b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals.

The coin shall have a plain edge.'

ONE THOUSAND POUND GOLD COIN

- 4. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of one thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 1005 grammes, a standard diameter of 100 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 5 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.25 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 995 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 1000 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR : REG : F : D \cdot "; or
- (b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

FIVE HUNDRED POUND GOLD COIN

- 5. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of five hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 156.295 grammes, a standard diameter of 50 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.8 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 154.5 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 500 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR : REG : F : D \cdot "; or
- (b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

TWO HUNDRED POUND GOLD COIN

- 6. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of two hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 62.42 grammes, a standard diameter of 40 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or fineness specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.5 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin: and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of two per mille.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 61.8 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 200 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR : REG : F:D:"; or
- (b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals.

The coin shall have either a grained or plain edge.'

FIVE HUNDRED POUND GOLD PIEDFORT COIN

- 7. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of five hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 312.521 grammes, a standard diameter of 65 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 1.17 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 311.351 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 500 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR : REG : $F:D\cdot$ "; or
- (b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

ONE THOUSAND POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 8. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of one thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 2010 grammes, a standard diameter of 150 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 9.99 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.5 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 1000 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR : REG : F : D \cdot "; or

(b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIVE HUNDRED POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 9. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of five hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 1010 grammes, a standard diameter of 100 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 5 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.25 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 500 POUNDS \cdot " and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR: REG: F:D:"; or
- (b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TEN POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 10. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of ten pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 156.3 grammes, a standard diameter of 65 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.85 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 10 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR: REG: F:D:"; or
- (b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIVE POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 11. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 62.42 grammes, a standard diameter of 40 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 1.1 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.

- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of coin.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 5 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR: REG: F:D:"; or
- (b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TEN POUND SILVER PIEDFORT COIN

- 12. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of ten pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 312.59 grammes, a standard diameter of 65 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 1.75 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 5 POUNDS ·" and the date of the year, and for the reverse either:
- (a) a portrait of Queen Victoria accompanied by the inscription "VICTORIA DEI GRATIA BRITANNIAR: REG: F: D:"; or
- (b) a depiction of the crowned shields of England, Scotland and Ireland accompanied by the inscription "TUEATUR UNITA DEUS ANNO DOM" accompanied by the date of the year in Roman numerals.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

- (5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.
- 13. This Proclamation shall come into force on the thirtieth day of September Two thousand and twenty-one.

Given at Our Court at Balmoral, this twenty-ninth day of September in the year of Our Lord Two thousand and twenty-one and in the seventieth year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN

(3892786)

BY THE QUEEN A PROCLAMATION DETERMINING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DESIGNS FOR A NEW SERIES OF TWO THOUSAND POUND, ONE THOUSAND POUND, FIVE HUNDRED POUND, TWO HUNDRED POUND, ONE HUNDRED POUND AND TWENTY- FIVE POUND GOLD COINS; A NEW SERIES OF FIVE HUNDRED POUND GOLD PIEDFORT COINS; A NEW SERIES OF ONE THOUSAND POUND, FIVE HUNDRED POUND, TEN POUND, FIVE POUND AND TWO POUND SILVER COINS; A NEW SERIES OF TEN POUND SILVER PIEDFORT COINS; A NEW SERIES OF TEN POUND AND FIVE POUND SILVER BULLION COINS; A NEW SERIES OF ONE HUNDRED POUND PLATINUM COINS; AND A NEW SERIES OF FIVE POUND CUPRO-NICKEL COINS ELIZABETH R.

Whereas under section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d) and (dd) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to determine the denomination, the design and dimensions of coins to be made at Our Mint, to determine the weight and fineness of certain gold coins, the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins and their least current weight, and to determine the weight and composition of coins other than gold coins or coins of silver of Our Maundy money, and the remedy to be allowed in the making of such coins, to provide for the manner of measurement of the variation from the standard weight of coins, and to determine the percentage of impurities which such coins may contain:

And Whereas under section 3(1)(f) and (ff) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to direct that coins made at Our Mint other than gold, silver, cupro-nickel and bronze coins shall be current and that any coin shall be legal tender for the payment of any amount:

And Whereas under section 6(2) of the Coinage Act 1971 We have power, with the advice of Our Privy Council, by Proclamation to prescribe the composition of the standard trial plates to be used for determining the justness of coins of any metal other than gold, silver or cupro-nickel:

And Whereas it appears to Us desirable to order that there should be made at Our Mint a new series of coins of the denominations of two thousand pounds, one thousand pounds, five hundred pounds, two hundred pounds, one hundred pounds and twenty-five pounds in gold, a new series of coins of the denomination of five hundred pounds in gold piedfort, a new series of coins of the denominations of one thousand pounds, five hundred pounds, ten pounds, five pounds and two pounds in standard silver, a new series of coins of the denomination of ten pounds in silver piedfort, a new series of coins of the denomination of ten pounds and five pounds in silver bullion, a new series of coins of the denomination of one hundred pounds in platinum, and a new series of coins of the denomination of five pounds in cupro-nickel:

We, therefore, in pursuance of the said section 3(1)(a), (b), (c), (cc), (cd), (d), (dd), (f) and (ff), the said section 6(2), and of all other powers enabling Us in that behalf, do hereby, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, proclaim, direct and ordain as follows:

TWO THOUSAND POUND GOLD COIN

- 1. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of two thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 2010 grammes, a standard diameter of 150 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 9.99 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.5 millimetres per coin .
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 1990 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 2000 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

ONE THOUSAND POUND GOLD COIN

- 2. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of one thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 1005 grammes, a standard diameter of 100 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 5 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.25 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 995 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 1000 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

FIVE HUNDRED POUND GOLD COIN

- 3. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of five hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 156.295 grammes, a standard diameter of 50 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.8 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 154.5 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 500 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

TWO HUNDRED POUND GOLD COIN

- 4. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of two hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 62.42 grammes, a standard diameter of 40 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or fineness specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.5 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said millesimal fineness of two per mille.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 61.8 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 200 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription "· SEYMOUR PANTHER ·" and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

ONE HUNDRED POUND GOLD COIN

- 5. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of one hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 31.21 grammes, a standard diameter of 32.69 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.15 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 31.01 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 100 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription "• SEYMOUR PANTHER 10Z FINE GOLD 999.9 •" and the date of the year; or
- (c) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year; or

(d) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot 10Z \cdot FINE GOLD \cdot 999.9 \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.

TWENTY-FIVE POUND GOLD COIN

- 6. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of twenty-five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 7.8 grammes, a standard diameter of 22 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999.9, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.025 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 7.75 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 25 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot 1/40Z \cdot FINE GOLD \cdot 999.9 \cdot " and the date of the year; or (c) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (d) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription "- LION OF ENGLAND 1/40Z FINE GOLD 999.9 -" and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

FIVE HUNDRED POUND GOLD PIEDFORT COIN

- 7. (1) A new coin of gold of the denomination of five hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 312.521 grammes, a standard diameter of 65 millimetres, a millesimal fineness of not less than 999, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said gold coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 1.17 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The least current weight of the said gold coin shall be 311.351 grammes.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said gold coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 500 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

ONE THOUSAND POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 8. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of one thousand pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 2010 grammes, a standard diameter of 150 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 9.99 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.5 millimetres per coin .
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 1000 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:

- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIVE HUNDRED POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 9. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of five hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 1005 grammes, a standard diameter of 100 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 5 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.25 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured by weighing each coin separately.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 500 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TEN POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 10. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of ten pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 156.295 grammes, a standard diameter of 65 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.85 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 10 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIVE POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 11. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 62.42 grammes, a standard diameter of 40 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 1.1 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:

- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot FID \cdot DEF \cdot 5 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TWO POUND STANDARD SILVER COIN

- 12. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of two pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 31.21 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.15 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 2 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription "· SEYMOUR PANTHER ·" and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND ·" and the date of the year. The coin shall have a plain edge with the inscription " \cdot HAMPTON COURT PALACE \cdot ROYAL TUDOR BEASTS".'
- (5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TEN POUND SILVER PIEDFORT COIN

- 13. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of ten pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 312.59 grammes, a standard diameter of 65 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 1.75 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 10 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription "· SEYMOUR PANTHER ·" and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

TEN POUND SILVER BULLION COIN

- 14. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of ten pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 311.528 grammes, a standard diameter of 89 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999.9 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.48 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.25 millimetres per coin.

- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II · D · G · REG · F · D · 10 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription "· SEYMOUR PANTHER · 100Z · FINE SILVER · 999.9 ·" and the date of the year; or (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription "· LION OF ENGLAND · 100Z · FINE SILVER · 999.9 ·" and the date of the year.
- The coin shall have a grained edge.'
 (5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any

amount in any part of Our United Kingdom. **FIVE POUND SILVER BULLION COIN**

- 15. (1) A new coin of silver of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 62.42 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, a standard composition of not less than 999.9 parts per thousand fine silver, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said silver coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 1.1 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin.
- (3) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (4) The design of the said silver coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 5 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot 20Z \cdot FINE SILVER \cdot 999.9 \cdot " and the date of the year; or (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot
- 20Z · FINE SILVER · 999.9 · " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(5) The said silver coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

ONE HUNDRED POUND PLATINUM COIN

- 16. (1) A new coin of platinum of the denomination of one hundred pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 31.21 grammes, a standard diameter of 32.69 millimetres, and being circular in shape.
- (2) In the making of the said platinum coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight or diameter specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.15 grammes; and
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per
- (3) The said platinum coin may contain impurities of five-tenths of one per centum
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The composition of the standard trial plates to be used for determining the justness of the said platinum coin shall be pure platinum.
- (6) The design of the said platinum coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "· ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot F \cdot D \cdot 100 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot 10Z \cdot FINE PLATINUM \cdot 999.5 \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot 10Z \cdot FINE PLATINUM \cdot 999.5 \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

(7) The said platinum coin shall be current and shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.

FIVE POUND CUPRO-NICKEL COIN

17. (1) A new coin of cupro-nickel of the denomination of five pounds shall be made, being a coin of a standard weight of 28.28 grammes, a standard diameter of 38.61 millimetres, a standard composition of seventy-five per centum copper and twenty-five per centum nickel, and being circular in shape.

- (2) In the making of the said cupro-nickel coin a remedy (that is, a variation from the standard weight, diameter or composition specified above) shall be allowed of an amount not exceeding the following, that is to say:
- (a) a variation from the said standard weight of an amount per coin of 0.75 grammes;
- (b) a variation from the said standard diameter of 0.125 millimetres per coin; and
- (c) a variation from the said standard composition of two per centum copper and two per centum nickel.
- (3) The said cupro-nickel coin may contain impurities of three-quarters of one per centum.
- (4) The variation from the standard weight will be measured as the average of a sample of not more than one kilogram of the coin.
- (5) The design of the said cupro-nickel coin shall be as follows:
- 'For the obverse impression Our effigy with the inscription "- ELIZABETH II \cdot D \cdot G \cdot REG \cdot FID \cdot DEF \cdot 5 POUNDS", and for the reverse either:
- (a) a depiction of a panther, with the inscription " \cdot SEYMOUR PANTHER \cdot " and the date of the year; or
- (b) a depiction of a lion, with the inscription " \cdot LION OF ENGLAND \cdot " and the date of the year.

The coin shall have a grained edge.'

- (6) The said cupro-nickel coin shall be legal tender for payment of any amount in any part of Our United Kingdom.
- 18. This Proclamation shall come into force on the thirtieth day of September Two thousand and twenty-one.

Given at Our Court at Balmoral, this twenty-ninth day of September in the year of Our Lord Two thousand and twenty-one and in the seventieth year of Our Reign.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN

(3892787)

ENVIRONMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE

ENERGY

SCOTTISHPOWER RENEWABLES (UK) LIMITED ELECTRICITY ACT 1989

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997
THE ELECTRICITY WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
ASSESSMENT) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2017
ELECTRICITY (APPLICATIONS FOR CONSENT) REGULATIONS
1990

Notice is hereby given that ScottishPower Renewables (UK) Limited, (company registration number NI028425, registered address The Soloist, 1 Lanyon Place, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT1 3LP) (the Company) has applied to the Scottish Ministers for consent under Section 36 of the Electricity Act 1989 to construct and operate nine wind turbines (generating capacity in excess of 50 MW) and associated infrastructure on land (the Site) directly adjacent to the operational Kilgallioch Windfarm. The Site is located north west of Eldrig Fell, approximately 9.5 km north west of the village of Kirkcowan, covering an area of approximately 752.8 ha. The main development area of the Site (the area in which turbines are located) sits within the Dumfries and Galloway local authority area. The Site access, which is taken from the A714, is located within the South Ayrshire local authority area. The proposed Development is subject to environmental impact assessment (EIA) and an EIA Report was submitted in 2019.

ScottishPower Renewables (UK) Limited has now submitted further additional information (Al2) to Scottish Ministers, which includes revisal to the proposed Development relating to the removal of two wind turbines and associated infrastructure and provides an update to the findings of the EIA Report.

The Company has also applied for a direction under Section 57(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 that planning permission for the proposed Development be deemed to be granted. A copy of the EIA Report and additional information (AI2), is available for public inspection, free of charge on the application website: www.scottishpowerrenewables.com/pages/

kilgallioch_windfarm_extension.aspx or on the Scottish Government Energy Consents website at www.energyconsents.scot under application reference ECU00001996.

Copies of the additional information (Al2) may be obtained from ScottishPower Renewables (UK) Limited (telephone: 0141 614 6992, email address:

kilgalliochextension@scottishpower.com, postal address: Kilgallioch Extension Project Team, 9th Floor ScottishPower HQ, 320 St. Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5AD) at a charge of £50 for a hard copy and £10 on CD or USB.

Any representations to the application may be submitted via the Scottish Government Energy Consents Unit website at www.energyconsents.scot/Register.aspx; by email to the Energy Consents Unit mailbox at representations@gov.scot; or by post to the Scottish Government, Energy Consents Unit, 4th Floor, 5 Atlantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU, identifying the proposal and specifying the grounds for representation. Please note that there may be a delay in the Energy Consents Unit receiving representations by post.

Written or emailed representations should be dated, clearly stating the name (in block capitals), full return email and postal address of those making representations. Only representations sent by email to representations@gov.scot will receive acknowledgement. All representations should be received not later than 31st October 2021, although Ministers may consider representations received after this date.

Any subsequent additional information which is submitted by the developer will be subject to further public notice in this manner and representations to such information will be accepted as per this notice.

As a result of a statutory objection from the relevant planning authority, or where the Scottish Ministers decide to exercise their discretion to do so, the Scottish Ministers can also cause a public local inquiry to be held.

Following examination of the environmental information, the Scottish Ministers will determine the application for consent in one of two ways:

- Consent the proposal, with or without conditions attached; or
- · Reject the proposal.

All previous representations received in relation to this development remain valid.

General Data Protection Regulations

The Scottish Government Energy Consents Unit processes consent applications and consultation representations under The Electricity Act 1989. During the process, to support transparency in decision making, the Scottish Government publishes online at www.energyconsents.scot. A privacy notice and a fair processing notice are published on the Help page at www.energyconsents.scot. These explain how the Energy Consents Unit processes your personal data. If you have any concerns about how your personal data is handled, please email: Econsents_admin@gov.scot or write to Energy Consents Unit, 4th Floor, 5 Atlantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU (3894007)

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

THE HIGHLAND COUNCIL

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997
THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT ASSESSMENT) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2017
APPLICATION FOR LATERAL EXTENSION TO, AND FURTHER
WORKINGS AT EXISTING BANAVIE QUARRY TO INCORPORATE
REVISED WORKING AND PROGRESSIVE RESTORATION;
PROPOSED EXTRACTION RATE OF UP TO 80,000 TONNES PER
ANNUM AND EXTENSION OF OPERATIONAL LIFESPAN TO 2045
AT BANAVIE QUARRY, BANAVIE, FORT WILLIAM

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 31(1)(b) of the above Regulations, The Highland Council hereby gives notice that it has **GRANTED** planning permission for the above development (application ref: 20/02154/FUL) submitted by Breedon Northern Ltd Limited in June 2020.

A copy of the decision notice and the report by the Head of Planning and Building Standards can be viewed via the Council's planning portal at http://wam.highland.gov.uk/wam/ by entering the reference number given.

Malcolm MacLeod

ECO Infrastructure and Environment

(3894003)

MOWI SCOTLAND LIMITED

WATER ENVIRONMENT AND WATER SERVICES (SCOTLAND) ACT 2003.

WATER ENVIRONMENT (CONTROLLED ACTIVITIES) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2011

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF AUTHORISATION OF MARINE PEN FISH FARM, MACLEAN'S NOSE, LOCH SUNART, ARGYLL

An application has been made to the Scottish Environment Protection Agency (SEPA) by MOWI Scotland Limited, to vary an existing water use licence authorising the carrying on of controlled activities at, near or in connection with a Marine Pen Fish Farm at Maclean's Nose, Loch Sunart, Argyll as follows:

Description of Waters affected **National Grid** change to Reference (NGR) **Controlled Activities** Change to the NM 5253 6180 Loch Sunart, Aravll discharge to the water environment of fish excreta, uneaten food and other substances resulting from the operation of an existing marine pen fish farm

SEPA considers that the proposals contained in the application may have an impact on the water environment and/or on the interests of other users of the water environment. The application may be viewed on SEPA's website at:

https://consultation.sepa.org.uk/permits/car-regulations-aquaculture-applications (please note that you must use this address as written. Please do not use www. at the start)

If you are unable to access the website you can email SEPA at registry@sepa.org.uk to request a copy of the application.

Please note that due to the current Covid -19 restrictions it is not possible to view the application at a SEPA office.

Any person affected or likely to be affected by, or having an interest in, the application may make representations to SEPA in writing within 28 days beginning with the date of this advertisement, either by email to registry@sepa.org.uk quoting reference number CAR/L/1002965 or online at https://consultation.sepa.org.uk/permits/car-regulations-aquaculture-applications

Written representations received by SEPA within 28 days of this advertisement will be taken into consideration in determining the application. Any such representations will be placed in a public register unless the person making them requests that they should not be. Where such a request is made SEPA will include a statement in the register indicating that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request.

Before determining the application, SEPA will:

- assess the risk to the water environment posed by the carrying on of the activities:
- assess the indirect effects of that impact on any other aspects of the environment likely to be significantly affected;
- consider any likely adverse social and economic effects of that impact and of any indirect environmental effects that have been identified:
- consider the likely environmental, social and economic benefits of the activity;
- assess the impact of the controlled activity or activities on the interests of other users of the water environment;
- assess what steps may be taken to ensure 'efficient and sustainable water use'; and
- apply and have regard to relevant legislation.

SEPA will then either grant or refuse to grant the application.(3892912)

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING AND CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997- DEVELOPMENT AFFECTING A LISTED BUILDING or THE SETTING OF A LISTED BUILDING

Application No Location of Proposal Description of

Proposal

P/21/0571/LBC Avondale House Conversion and Polmont Falkirk FK2 Extension of Existing

Stable Block to Form 4 No. Dwellinghouses

Director of Development Services, Abbotsford House, Davids Loan, Falkirk FK2 7YZ (3893999)

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

THE PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING CONSENT AND CONSERVATION AREA CONSENT PROCEDURE) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2015

LISTED BUILDING CONSENT REGULATION (8)(1)(A) – 21 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE

The applications listed below together with the plans, drawings and other documents submitted with them may be viewed online by entering the reference number at https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications/.

Representations may be submitted to the Chief Officer – Strategic Place Planning online via the above website link or to pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk (quoting the application reference number). Representations must be received within the time period specified under each of the categories. Subject to personal data being removed, representations will be open to public viewing.

David Dunne

Interim Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning

Wednesday, 29 September 2021

Proposal/Reference

211385/LBC

Proposal/Site Address

Ferryhill Parish Church, Fonthill Road, Aberdeen AB11 6UD

Name and Address of Applicant

Ferryhill Parish Church

Description of Proposal

Formation of 2nd louvered ventilators and extract ducts. (3892901)

Planning

TOWN PLANNING

SHETLAND ISLANDS COUNCIL

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 AND TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND BUILDINGS IN CONSERVATION AREAS)(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 1987

Applications, associated plans and documents can be viewed on the Council website at www.shetland.gov.uk. Please call 744293 to make an appointment if you wish to discuss any application.

Format: Ref No; Proposal & Address

2021/278/PPF; Planning permission being sought to extend existing planning permission 2016/140/PPF for the existing Park Lane Community Garden which expires on 13th March 2022 for further 5 years; Park Lane Community Garden, Lerwick, Shetland

Written comments may be made to lain McDiarmid, Executive Manager, at the above address, email development.management@shetland.gov.uk by 22/10/2021.(3893998)

FALKIRK COUNCIL

APPLICATION(S) FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT

As our offices are closed to the public during the current pandemic, application(s) for Listed Building Consent listed below, together with the plans and other documents submitted, may be viewed online at http://edevelopment.falkirk.gov.uk/online/ e-mail or online comments may be made to the Director of Development Services within 28 days beginning with the date of publication of this notice(s). Comments can be submitted online through the website address above, and by e-mail to dc@falkirk.gov.uk For the time being we recommend against submitting representations or comments by post as there is no guarantee they will reach the case officer.

COMHAIRLE NAN EILEAN SIAR

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT – PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

RETHATCH IN TAY REED (REPLACING EXISTING TAY REED OUTER LAYER) IN HEBRIDEAN STYLE AT CUIR NA BHOIR, 51 BALGARVA, EOCHAR, SOUTH UIST

The application detailed above has been submitted to the planning authority and is available for examination on-line at https://planning.cne-siar.gov.uk/publicaccess/. Due to current restrictions on access to Comhairle Offices, related to Covid-19, hard copies of applications and plans are not available to view. However, we have limited access to home based A4 printing and, on request in exceptional circumstances, print and post out copies of plans. Please phone 01851 822690 or 01870 604990 and leave a voice message and we will call you back.

Written comments (quoting Ref 21/00498/LBC) may be made to the Director for Communities at the address below, by email to planning@cne-siar.gov.uk or on-line through the public access facility within 21 days of the date of publication of this Notice.

Communities Department, Comhairle nan Eilean Siar, Council Offices, Balivanich, Isle of Benbecula HS7 5LA (3892903)

PERTH AND KINROSS COUNCIL

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

Details and representation information (to include specification of planning period).

21 days

Proposal/Reference

21/01581/LBC

Proposal/Site Address

at 1 - 2 Atholl Crescent Perth PH1 5NG

Description of Proposal

Alterations to building

Proposal/Reference

21/01513/FLL

Proposal/Site Address

at Gleneagles Hotel Compound Kings Course Gleneagles Hotel Gleneagles Auchterarder PH3 1NF

Description of Proposal

Extension to machinery storage sheds

(3892909)

THE HIGHLAND COUNCIL

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. HC136, 2021 GLENCOE HOUSE HOTEL. GLENCOE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN in terms of Regulation 6 of the Town and Country Planning (Tree Preservation Order and Trees in Conservation Areas) (Scotland) Regulations, 2010 that The Highland Council confirmed The Highland Council Tree Preservation Order No. HC136, 2021 Glencoe House Hotel, Glencoe on 17 September 2021.

The reasons for confirming the Order are that, having considered the representation made by the owner, the Council remains of the view that the Order will allow the Council to maintain the treed grounds of the Glencoe House Hotel in conjunction with proposed Hotel extension development and will allow the Council to encourage appropriate longer-term management.

The Order was confirmed without modifications. The Order applies to: the trees (of whatever species) standing within the area marked W1 and shown within a continuous red line on the Map annexed to the Order.

As the Council Service Points are currently closed, a certified copy of the Order has been deposited for inspection on the Council's website: www.highland.gov.uk

Stewart D Fraser, Head of Corporate Governance, Council Buildings, Glenurquhart Road, INVERNESS, IV3 5NX (3892914)

DUMFRIES & GALLOWAY COUNCIL

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

The applications listed below may be viewed on-line by following the ePlanning link on the Council's website at www.dumgal.gov.uk/planning. All representations should be made to me within 21 days from the date of this publication by email to planning@dumgal.gov.uk or via the Council's website, as noted above.

Steve Rogers

Head of Economy and Development

Proposal/Reference

21/1801/LBC

Proposal/Site Address

Park House Leswalt High Road Stranraer

Description of Proposal

Proposed demolition of listed building

Proposal/Reference

21/1913/LBC

Proposal/Site Address

151 High Street Town Centre Dumfries

Description of Proposal

Installation of internal/external facing digital screen, and internal alterations (3892915)

ORKNEY ISLANDS COUNCIL

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND BUILDINGS IN CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 APPLICATIONS AFFECTING THE CHARACTER OR APPEARANCE OF A CONSERVATION AREA

Date of Notice: 1 October 2021 . Representations are to be made within 21 days from the date of publication of this notice.

Information explaining procedures is available from, and written comments may be made to, the Planning Manager, Development Management, Orkney Islands Council, School Place, Kirkwall, KW15 1NY, online at www.orkney.gov.uk, or by email to planning@orkney.gov.uk

Proposal/Reference

21/351/PP

Proposal/Site Address

Kingdom Hall, Willow Road, Kirkwall

Description of Proposal

Re-render, clad porch, re-roof and replace windows and doors
(3894001)

ANGUS COUNCIL

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (AS AMENDED)

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS & CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (AS AMENDED)

Applications under the above legislation as listed below together with the plans and other documents submitted with them may be examined on the Council's website at http://planning.angus.gov.uk/online-applications/ using the reference number provided.

Written comments or questions may be made by the date specified using the Public Access website. Please note that representations made to an applicant in response to any pre-application consultation cannot be taken into account by Angus Council.

Lyndale House 56 High Street Montrose DD10 8JF - Proposed Replacement of Existing Windows - 21/00758/LBC - 22.10.2021

Jill Paterson, Service Lead Planning and Sustainable Growth

(3894002)

THE HIGHLAND COUNCIL

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING AND CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

The applications listed below, along with plans and other documents submitted with them, may be examined online at http://wam.highland.gov.uk

Written comments should be made to the EPC at the contact details below within the time period indicated from the date of this notice. Anyone making a representation about this proposal should note that their letter or email will be disclosed to any individual or body who requests sight of representations in respect of this proposal.

Reference Number	Development Address	Proposal Description	Alternative locations where application may be inspected and time period for comments
21/04393/LBC	2 Gilchrist Square Dornoch IV25 3HG	Replacement of windows on rear	Regulation 5 - affecting the character of a listed building (21 days)
21/04492/LBC	Monkstadt House Linicro Portree IV51 9YN	Change of use and alteration of garage to provide additional guest accommodatio	Regulation 5 - affecting the character of a listed building (21 days)

ePlanning Centre, The Highland Council, Glenurquhart Road, INVERNESS IV3 5NX

Email: eplanning@highland.gov.uk (3894006)

MIDLOTHIAN COUNCIL

THE PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING CONSENT AND CONSERVATION AREA CONSENT PROCEDURE) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2015.

You can view the following applications, together with the plans and other documents submitted with them at the Online Planning pages at the Midlothian Council Website - www.midlothian.gov.uk. Please note that the Council offices are currently closed due to the ongoing COVID-19 crisis. If you cannot use the online service we will do our best to help you view the plans via alternative means. For further assistance with this please email the Planning Helpdesk at development.management@midlothian.gov.uk. If you have no access to email please contact Planning via the Midlothian Council Contact Centre at 0131 270 7500.

21/00532/LBC Alterations to windows at 14 Newbattle Road, Dalkeith, EH22 3DB

21/00777/LBC Extension to dwellinghouse; alterations to existing window opening to form new door opening and internal alterations at 49 Eskbank Road, Dalkeith, EH22 3BU

21/00726/LBC Internal alterations; extension; external alterations including installation of replacement windows, window grilles and fans; and formation of hardstanding at Roslin Castle, Cemetery Road, Roslin

21/00758/LBC Extension to dwellinghouse and internal alterations at 6 Saint Mary's Court, Dalkeith, EH22 1AD

21/00760/LBC Internal and external alterations to dwellinghouse including infill and installation of roof lights at Crichton House West, Pathhead, EH37 5UX

Deadline for comments: 22 October 2021

Peter Arnsdorf, Planning, Sustainable Growth and Investment Manager Place Directorate. (3892892)

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (AS AMENDED), RELATED PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

The applications listed below together with the plans and other documents submitted with them may be viewed electronically through Argyll and Bute Council website at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk. Having regard to Schedule 6, Part 3, s10 of the Coronavirus (Scotland) Act 2020, documents are only available to inspect electronically at this time. Customers requiring assistance can contact us by e-mail: planning.hg@argyll-bute.gov.uk or tel. 01546 605518.

REF. No.	PROPOSAL	SITE ADDRESS
21/01374/LIB	Removal of secondary double-glazing units and repair and refurbishment of 17 timber framed sash and case windows and replacement of the existing glass with slim-line double glazing	3 Ardenvohr Main Road Cardross Dumbarton Argyll And Bute G82 5LE
21/01678/LIB	Upgrading of electric wiring including the formation of new switch room for main switchboard	Mount Stuart House Mount Stuart Isle Of Bute Argyll And Bute PA20 9LR
21/01495/LIB	Demolition of chimney	Shore Street Flats Shore Street Oban Argyll And Bute PA3

Written comments can be submitted online http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/planning-and-environment/find-and-comment-planning-applications or to Argyll and Bute Council, Development Management, Kilmory Castle, Lochgilphead, Argyll, PA31 8RT within 21 days of this advert. Please quote the reference number in any correspondence. Any letter of representation the Council receives is considered a public document and will be published on our website. Anonymous or marked confidential correspondence will not be considered. A weekly list of all applications can be viewed on the Councils website. Customers are requested to use electronic communication where possible during the coronavirus pandemic as our ability to process postal mail is restricted. (3892893)

4I O

STIRLING COUNCIL

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

The applications listed below are proposals requiring planning permission and/or Listed Building Consent which have been submitted to Stirling Council and may be viewed online at www.stirling.gov.uk/onlineplanning. Written comments may be made to the Planning & Building Standards Service Manager, Planning Services, Stirling Council, Teith House, Kerse Road, Stirling FK7 7QA (Telephone 01786 233660) within 21 days of this notice.

Proposal/Reference

21/00836/LBC

Proposal/Site Address

Stirling Railway Station, Goosecroft Road, Stirling, FK8 1PF

Name and Address of Applicant

Abellio Scotrail

Description of Proposal

Refurbishment of waiting room on platform 2 and waiting room/toilets on platform 3

Proposal/Reference

21/00826/LBC

Proposal/Site Address

1 Victoria Place, Kings Park, Stirling, FK8 2QX

Name and Address of Applicant

Ms Caroline Easton

Description of Proposal

Internal alterations, removal of existing conservatory and extension to rear of dwelling house

Proposal/Reference

21/00849/LBC

Proposal/Site Address

Allan Park South Church, 22 Dumbarton Road East, Stirling, FK8 2QA Name and Address of Applicant

Eros Events Ltd

Description of Proposal

Internal alterations and external alterations to allow change of use from Class 10 (non-residential institution) to Class 3 (food and drink) and 11 (assembly and leisure). Internal alterations proposed include: installation of new lift and stairwell, form central entrance to main hall from lobby, install cloakroom, replace central column with twin column arrangement, provide additional toilets/sanitary facilities, install new escape stair, relocate organ and alter, install lighting and signage, and structural repairs. External alteration proposed: installation of new door with surround and two replacement windows on west elevation

Proposal/Reference

21/00819/LBC

Proposal/Site Address

Kings Park House, 21 Victoria Place, Kings Park, Stirling, FK8 2QT

Name and Address of Applicant

Mr S McLeod

Description of Proposal

Removal of porch and ensuite bathroom, installation of aluminium bifold doors in south east wall and internal alterations to basement flat (Retrospective)

Proposal/Reference

21/00840/LBC

Proposal/Site Address

Polmaise Stable Gartur Estate, Touch Road, Cambusbarron, Stirling, FK7 9QQ

Name and Address of Applicant

Mr William Scott

Description of Proposal

Replace existing roller shutter garage door with timber glazed door and window on northwest elevation of dwellinghouse (3892894)

GLASGOW CITY COUNCIL

PUBLICITY FOR PLANNING AND OTHER APPLICATIONS PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND BUILDINGS IN CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 1987

Please note that the Council buildings are closed and post cannot be received. All applications should therefore be viewed online and all public representations must be made online. You can view applications together with the plans and other documents submitted with them online at https://www.glasgow.gov.uk/onlineplanning

All comments are published online and are available for public inspection.

Written comments may be made within 21 days from 1st October 2021 online at http://www.glasgow.gov.uk/Planning/Online Planning or to the Divisional Director of Planning, Housing and Building Standards, 231 George Street Glasgow G1 1RX.

21/02822/FUL Tay House 300 Bath Street 2 - Frontage alterations

21/02923/LBA 60 Kingston Street G5 - External alterations, with display of various signage

21/02882/LBA Flat 2/2, 17 Walmer Crescent G51 - Internal alterations to flatted dwelling

21/02925/LBA $\stackrel{\circ}{60}$ Kingston Street G5 - External alterations, with display of signage to gable

21/02783/FUL 12B Sydenham Road G12 - Installation of replacement roof, windows and door and formation of juliette balcony and patio doors to rear

21/02912/FUL 42 Bain Street G40 - Installation of 2no. extract vents 21/02913/FUL Flat 0/2, 9 Dyce Lane G11 - Installation of replacement windows to flatted dwelling

21/02948/FUL 33 Clarence Drive G12 - Use of retail unit (Class 1) as a cafe (Class 3) and use of pavement as external seating

21/02944/FUL 5 Hughenden Drive G12 - Installation of replacement windows

21/02940/FUL 6 Kersland Street G12 - Use of public footpath as external seating area associated with adjacent licensed premises

21/02954/FUL 19 Rose Street G3 - Removal of fence, formation of paved terrace and erection of pergola to front of dwellinghouse (retrospective)

21/02633/FUL Storey 1, 72 Hydepark Street G3 - Subdivision and use of vacant office as private gym (Class 11) and commercial kitchen with hot food production for delivery only (Class 5), includes installation of flue to rear (3893997)

EAST LOTHIAN COUNCIL

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that application for Planning Permission/ Listed Building Consent/Conservation Area Consent has been made to East Lothian Council, as Planning Authority, as detailed in the schedule hereto.

The applications and plans are open to inspection at http://pa.eastlothian.gov.uk/online-applications/

Any representations should be made in writing or by e-mail to the undersigned within 21 days of this date.

01/10/21

Keith Dingwall

Service Manager - Planning

John Muir House

Brewery Park HADDINGTON

E-mail: environment@eastlothian.gov.uk

SCHEDULE

21/01219/LBC

Listed Building Consent

Archwill House Garvald Haddington EH41 4LN

Internal and external alterations to building and outbuilding

21/01202/P

Development in Conservation Area

Dromore West Whim Road Gullane East Lothian EH31 2BD

Extension to house, formation of retaining walls, terrace, steps, installation of extract fan and painting of existing house

21/01207/P

Development in Conservation Area

11 Eskside East (Nos. 4 - 13A) Musselburgh East Lothian EH21 7RS Alterations and extension to house

21/01076/LBC

Listed Building Consent

128-130 High Street Musselburgh EH21 7EA

Alterations to shop front

21/01206/P

Listed Building Affected by Development

1 Sunnyside Cottage Traprain East Linton Haddington East Lothian Installation of flue

21/01205/LBC

Listed Building Consent

1 Sunnyside Cottage Traprain East Linton Haddington East Lothian Installation of flue

21/00736/P

Development in Conservation Area

3 Marmion Road North Berwick EH39 4PG

Alterations to flat, widening of vehicular access, formation of hardstanding areas, steps, erection of walls, garden stores, fencing, heightening of wall with fencing

21/01217/P

Development in Conservation Area and Listed Building Affected by Development

Archwill House Garvald Haddington EH41 4LN

Alterations to house and outbuilding

21/01242/P

Development in Conservation Area and Listed Building Affected by Development

Dolphin Cottage The Square Gifford Haddington EH41 4QJ Erection of shed

21/01184/P

Development in Conservation Area

17 Victoria Road North Berwick EH39 4JL

Alterations and extensions to flat

21/01237/P

Development in Conservation Area

Alderwood Cottage Pencaitland East Lothian EH34 5DN

Erection of garden room

21/01234/P

Development in Conservation Area and Listed Building Affected by Development

9 Albert Terrace Musselburgh East Lothian EH21 7LR

Replacement sash and case windows

(3892902)

CLACKMANNANSHIRE COUNCIL

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS PUBLISHED UNDER REGULATION 20(1) OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2008 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

You can see the Planning Register with details of all planning applications on the Council's website www.clacksweb.org.uk/eplanning/ or at the Council Offices, Kilncraigs, Greenside Street, Alloa FK10 1EB from 9.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday - Friday (except Bank Holidays). The applications listed below are likely to be of a public interest.

If you want the Council to take note of your views on any application you can comment online at the address above or write to the Council's Head of Development Services at Kilncraigs, Greenside Street, Alloa, FK10 1EB within 14 days or e-mail planning@clacks.gov.uk. When you make a comment, your views will be held on file and published on the Council's website. You will be notified of the Council's decision. If you need any advice, please contact Clackmannanshire Council at Kilncraigs, Greenside Street, Alloa FK10 1EB Tel: 01259 450000.

Proposal/Reference

21/00216/FULL

Proposal/Site Address

Meadowbank, 8 Back Road, Dollar, Clackmannanshire, FK14 7EA

Description of Proposal

Single Storey Extension to Side and Rear Of House Including Flue, One and A Half Storey Extension To Side of House, Extending Garage and Including Dormers and Rooflights to Provide First Floor Accommodation, Alterations, Attic Conversion and Installation of Dormers and Rooflights to Provide Second Floor Accommodation, Re-slating of Roof, Erection of Detached Office Building to Front of House, Erection of Single Storey Ancillary Building to Rear Providing Games Room, Dining Room, Kitchen, Shower room and Store, And Construction of Pool

Reason For Advertising:-

Development in a Conservation Area

(3892906)

EAST AYRSHIRE COUNCIL

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2013 (AS AMENDED)

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (AS AMENDED)

For those applications which have been the subject of Pre-Application Consultation between the Applicant and the Community (and which are indicated as "PAC"), persons wishing to make representations in respect of the application should do so to the Planning Authority in the manner indicated.

All applications can be viewed online via the Council website (www.east-ayrshire.gov.uk/eplanning). Written comments and electronic representations may be made to the Chief Governance Officer via submittoplanning@east-ayrshire.gov.uk before the appropriate deadline.

Please note that comments received outwith the specified period will only be considered in exceptional circumstances which will be a question of fact in each case.

David Mitchell

Chief Governance Officer

24th September 2021

www.east-ayrshire.gov.uk/eplanning

Proposal/Reference

21/0631/LB

Proposal/Site Address

102 Main Road Fenwick Kilmarnock KA3 6DY

Name and Address of Applicant

D Livingston 102 Main Road Fenwick Kilmarnock KA3 6DY

Description of Proposal

Erection of single storey rear extensions and external alterations to replace windows and door with aluminium sliding doors.

Proposal/Reference

21/0592/LB

Proposal/Site Address

1 Dundonald Road Kilmarnock KA1 1EQ

Name and Address of Applicant

D Tannock Vestry of Holy Trinity Church Holy Trinity SEC Church Portland Street Kilmarnock KA1 1EQ

Description of Proposal

Replacement of existing timber sash and case windows with new double glazed timber sash and case windows to match (3892911)

ABERDEENSHIRE COUNCIL

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997, REGULATION 60(2)(A) OR 65(2)(A) OR

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING CONSENT AND CONSERVATION AREA CONSENT PROCEDURE) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2015, REGULATION

The applications listed below together with the plans and other documents submitted with them may be viewed electronically using the Planning Register at https://upa.aberdeenshire.gov.uk/online-applications/.

Comments may be made quoting the reference number and stating clearly the grounds for making comment. Comments can be submitted using the Planning Register when viewing the application. Alternatively, comments can be addressed to Aberdeenshire Council, Planning and Environment Service, Viewmount, Arduthie Road, Stonehaven, AB39 2DQ (or emailed to planningonline@aberdeenshire.gov.uk). Please note that any comment made will be published on the Planning Register.

Comments must be received by 21 October 2021

Paul Macari

Head of Planning & Environment

Proposal/Reference

APP/2021/2224

Proposal/Site Address

The Granary, Shorehead, Stonehaven, Aberdeenshire, AB39 2JY

Description of Proposal

Alterations to Dwellinghouse

Proposal/Reference

APP/2021/2220

Proposal/Site Address

Home Farm, Glenkindie, Alford, Aberdeenshire, AB33 8ST

Description of Proposal

Installation of Biomass Boiler with Back Up Oil Boilers and Associated Flues

Proposal/Reference

APP/2021/2223

Proposal/Site Address

The Chalet, Kindrochit Drive, Braemar, Aberdeenshire, AB35 5YW

Description of Proposal

Demolition of Chalet

(3892913)

THE CITY OF EDINBURGH COUNCIL

THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2013 - REGULATION 20(1). THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING AND BUILDINGS IN CONSERVATION AREAS) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 1987 - REGULATION 5. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2011 - PUBLICITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENT

PLANNING AND BUILDING STANDARDS

Applications, plans and other documents submitted may be examined at Planning & Building Standards front counter, Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh EH8 8BG between the hours of 8:30-5:00 Monday-Thursday & 8:30-3:40 on Friday. Written comments may be made quoting the application number to the Head of Planning & Building Standards within 21 days of the date of publication of this notice. You can view, track & comment on planning applications online at www.edinburgh.gov.uk/planning. The application may have been subject to a pre-application consultation process & comments may have been made to the applicant prior to the application being submitted. Notwithstanding this, persons wishing to make representations in respect of the application should do so as above David Givan

Chief Planning Officer

Proposal/Site Address

21/04231/FUL 29 Denham Green Terrace Edinburgh EH5 3PE A single storey extension to the rear of the property.

21/04303/LBC 1 Airlie Place Edinburgh EH3 5DU Replace timber sashes with timber double-glazed sashes.

21/04330/FUL Kirkgate House 156 Constitution Street Edinburgh Proposed telecommunications rooftop installation and associated works at Kirkgate House. C/L of Antennas +55.57m AGL.

21/04717/FUL 26 Greenhill Gardens Edinburgh EH10 4BP Proposed replacement of non-original sash and casement windows with timber framed, slimline double-glazed Georgian style sash and casement windows. Formation of new single storey study and small 'sitooterie' glazed garden room to rear.

21/04725/LBC 4A Eton Terrace Edinburgh EH4 1QE Internal alterations and extension to two storey flat (ground and lower ground floor) forming part of mid-terrace classical townhouse.

21/04726/LBC Flat 3 106 Great Junction Street Edinburgh EH6 5LD Internal alterations to remove a non-load bearing wall to form an open plan kitchen living room.

21/04729/FUL 11 Cowgatehead Edinburgh EH1 1JY Change of use from shop to hot food takeaway.

21/04730/LBC 11 Cowgatehead Edinburgh EH1 1JY Formation of new partition wall to form kitchen, installation of counter. Change of use from shop to hot food takeaway.

21/04731/FUL 1 Thistle Street Edinburgh EH2 1DF Change of use from class 4 offices to class 7 hotel with ancillary facilities.

21/04734/LBC 27 Newington Road Edinburgh EH9 1QR All slates to be stripped from the roof with front and rear slopes to be reslated with redressed Scotch slates; Central slopes to be reslated with Spanish Cupa H3 slates; Central gutter felt and front parapet gutter be covered with fibreglass and cement skews to be reinstated.

21/04742/LBC 9 Almondhill Steading Kirkliston EH29 9LA Replacement sashes on a like-for-like basis with new sashes, custom-fitted with 14mm IGU's. Existing case to be retained and refurbished. All historic detail to match.

21/04743/LBC 8A Moray Place Edinburgh EH3 6DS Layout proposals rear opening proposals and upgrading of windows.

21/04746/FUL 64 Home Street Edinburgh EH3 9NA Proposed change of use from class 1, (currently operating as a class 5 bakery) to class 3 café / bakery with alterations to shop front.

21/04747/LBC 64 Home Street Edinburgh EH3 9NA Proposed alterations to shopfront.

21/04750/LBC 15 Arboretum Road Edinburgh EH3 5PN Replace the existing single glazing timber sash and case windows with 6mm max cavity slim profile double glazing.

21/04751/FUL 20 St Catherine's Place Edinburgh EH9 1NU Proposed formation of gate access to rear garden area.

21/04757/FUL 7 Ashburnham Gardens Queensferry South Queensferry EH30 9LB Extend existing house stair projection to form GF office and first floor sunroom. Remove existing concrete upper flight entrance steps. Fit new timber open rise upper flight entrance steps with new handrail and balustrading, all in accordance with original photographs attached. Alter existing bedroom 1 and bathroom as per plans.

21/04758/LBC 35 Inverleith Row Edinburgh EH3 5QH Internal alterations to basement.

21/04761/FUL 100 Strathearn Road Edinburgh EH9 1BB Erection of a pole mounted sign.

21/04768/FUL Land 20 metres East of The Old Dairy House Dundas Home Farm South Queensferry Erection of 4-5 bedroom house. The erection of a detached 2 car garage.

21/04769/FUL 12 Gloucester Lane Edinburgh EH3 6ED Enlarge garage door opening and new juliet balcony with French doors.

21/04771/FUL 10 Drumsheugh Place Edinburgh EH3 7PT Proposed to install bike stores within the existing car park.

21/04778/FUL 1 Chalmers Close 81 High Street Edinburgh EH1 1SS Change of use (tea room - limited class 3) to restaurant and take away (full class 3) and new flue.

21/04779/LBC Stockbridge Parish Church 26 St Vincent Street Edinburgh EH3 6SJ Relocation of panelling at St Stephens Church.

21/04780/LBC 2F1 17 Clarence Street Edinburgh EH3 5AE Internal alterations to include new kitchen, new partition wall, new en-suite and bathroom. Works also include new external drainage and ventilation connections.

21/04781/LBC 35 Rosebank Cottages Edinburgh EH3 8DA Replacement of existing timber sash windows on a like for like basis with new, custom fitted with 18mm IGU's. All historical detail to be matched. Existing cases (window boxes) to be refurbished in situ.

21/04785/FUL 8 Wester Coates Gardens Edinburgh EH12 5LT The proposed works include partial demolitions within existing building, new extension at ground level plus general builder works to form new partitions and replace existing windows, etc.

21/04786/LBC Flat 5 10 Grosvenor Street Edinburgh EH12 5EG Relocate kitchen to existing single room to create new double bedroom. Existing damaged and wood rot infested sash and case windows to be either refurbished or replaced depending on existing conditions. All works to windows to be like for like replacement to match existing features and profile. Works to upgrade existing tilling and sanitary fitting at bathroom and additional associated electrical works as required.

21/04796/FUL 156 Craiglea Drive Edinburgh EH10 5PU Remove existing external staircase due to disrepair. Erect new metal staircase to access existing garden area.

21/04804/FUL 7 John Street Edinburgh EH15 2EB Internal alterations to form kitchen diner, demolition of existing outbuildings and new side extension, alterations to glazing to rear elevation.

21/04805/LBC 7 John Street Edinburgh EH15 2EB Internal alterations to form kitchen diner, demolition of existing outbuildings and new side extension, alterations to glazing to rear elevation.

21/04811/FUL 4 Pentland Villas Edinburgh Juniper Green Edinburgh EH14 5EQ Form a single storey kitchen extension and a second storey flat roof extension above existing extension.

21/04819/FUL 13 St Fillan's Terrace Edinburgh EH10 5NH Single storey rear extension and attic conversion, including rear dormer. New ancillary garden room.

21/04829/FUL 14 Woodhall Road Edinburgh EH13 0DX 2 storey side extension to dwelling house.

21/04950/FUL Christmas Market George Street Edinburgh Erection of Edinburgh's Christmas at George Street including an ice rink, Christmas market stalls associated site offices, stores and ancillary facilities (Proposed Application for one year 2021 - 2022 & variation on granted planning permission ref 20/03708/FUL).

21/04953/FUL East Princes Street Gardens Princes Street Edinburgh Erection of Edinburgh's Christmas at East Princes Street Gardens and the Mound Precinct including Christmas market stalls, fairground rides associated site office, stores and ancillary facilities (proposed for 1 year 2021-2022 and variation on Ref: 20/03707/FUL).

21/04954/FUL West Princes Street Gardens Princes Street Edinburgh Erection of Edinburgh's Christmas at West Princes Street Gardens including Christmas market stalls, fairground rides, Santa's grotto, Christmas tree maze, Associated site offices, stores, and ancillary facilities (Proposed for one year 2021 - 2022). (3892899)

Roads & highways

ROAD RESTRICTIONS

TRANSPORT SCOTLAND

THE A9 AND A96 TRUNK ROADS (RAIGMORE INTERCHANGE) (30MPH AND 50MPH SPEED LIMITS) ORDER 202[]

THE SCOTTISH MINISTERS hereby give notice that they propose to make the above Order under sections 84(1)(a), and 124(1)(d) of, and paragraph 27 of, schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, which will have the effect of imposing a 30mph speed limit (Part 1) and 50mph speed limit (Part 2) on the following lengths of road:

DART 1

- 1. That length of the M9/A9 Edinburgh Stirling Thurso Trunk Road on the southbound off slip road leading to the Raigmore Interchange roundabout, Inverness, from a point 130 metres or thereby north-west of the point where it meets the circulation lanes of the roundabout going south-eastwards on the slip road to the point where it meets the circulation lanes of the roundabout, a distance of 130 metres or thereby.
- 2. That length of the M9/A9 Edinburgh Stirling Thurso Trunk Road on the southbound on slip road leading from the Raigmore Interchange roundabout, Inverness, from the point where it leaves the circulation lanes of the roundabout going south–eastwards on the slip road for a distance of 50 metres or thereby.
- 3. That length of the M9/A9 Edinburgh Stirling Thurso Trunk Road on the northbound off slip road leading to the Raigmore Interchange roundabout, Inverness, from a point 140 metres or thereby south–east of the point where it meets the circulation lanes of the roundabout going north–westwards on the slip road to the point where it meets the circulation lanes of the roundabout, a distance of 140 metres or thereby.
- 4. That length of the M9/A9 Edinburgh Stirling Thurso Trunk Road on the northbound on slip road leading from the Raigmore Interchange roundabout, Inverness, from the point where it leaves the circulation lanes of the roundabout going north–westwards on the slip road for a distance of 50 metres or thereby.
- 5. That length of the M9/A9 Edinburgh Stirling Thurso Trunk Road being the circulation lanes of the Raigmore Interchange roundabout, Inverness, in a clockwise direction, a distance of 510 metres or thereby.
- 6. That length of the A96 Craibstone Inverness Trunk Road from the point where it meets the circulation lanes of the Raigmore Interchange roundabout, Inverness, going eastwards for a distance of 150 metres or thereby.

PART 2

7. That length of the A96 Craibstone – Inverness Trunk Road from a point 150 metres or thereby east of the Raigmore Interchange roundabout circulation lanes, to a point 260 metres or thereby east of the centreline of its junction with the C1032 Barn Church Road, a distance of 1.88 kilometres or thereby. Full details of the proposal are contained in the Order which, together with a plan showing the length of road involved, statement of the Scottish Ministers' reasons for proposing to make the Order and a copy of the order being revoked, may be examined free of charge during normal business hours from 1st October until 29th October 2021 at Inverness Library, Farraline Park, Inverness, IV1 1NH

A copy of the order, plans, statement of reasons and revoked order(s) can be viewed at the Transport Scotland website at: https://www.transport.gov.scot/road-orders/?roadorderregion=1292

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send details of the grounds for objection in writing to the Director of Roads, c/o Emma Brown, Transport Scotland, Buchanan House, 58 Port Dundas Road, Glasgow, G4 0HF or TRO-Objections@transport.gov.scot quoting reference NE/A9A96/EB by 29 October 2021.

H MCDONALD

A member of the staff of the Scottish Ministers

Transport Scotland, Buchanan House, 58 Port Dundas Road,
Glasgow G4 0HF (3892908)

TRANSPORT SCOTLAND

ROADS (SCOTLAND) ACT 1984

THE A8 TRUNK ROAD (COMET ROAD TO SHORE STREET, PORT GLASGOW) (TRUNKING & DETRUNKING) ORDER 202[]

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Scottish Ministers propose to make the following Order:

The A8 Trunk Road (Comet Road to Shore Street, Port Glasgow) (Trunking & Detrunking) Order 202[] under section 5(2) and (6) of the Roads (Scotland) Act 1984, the general effect of which will be that sections of the footpath and splitter island at Greenock Road will become trunk road and sections of the sections of footpath crossing Comet Road shall cease to be trunk road.

Full details of the proposal and contained in the Order which, together with the plan showing the length of road involved, a statement of the Scottish Ministers' reasons for proposing to make the Order may be examined free of charge during normal business hours from 29/09/21 to 10/11/21 at Port Glasgow Library, Fore Street, Port Glasgow, PA14 5EG; Watt Institution, 15 Kelly St, Greenock, PA16 8JX and Inverclyde Council HQ, Municipal Buildings, Clyde Square, Greenock, PA15 1LY. A copy of the Orders, plans and this notice can be viewed on the Transport Scotland website at: https://www.transport.gov.scot/road-orders/?road-orderregion=1293

Any person wishing to make any representations about the project may do so by email to TRO-Objections@transport.gov.scot stating the title of the scheme, and the grounds of objection; or in writing to the Director of Roads, c/o Jack Rorison, Transport Scotland, Buchanan House, 58 Port Dundas Road, Glasgow, G4 0HF quoting reference SW/A8/JR. Any such notice must be received on or before 10th November 2021.

SRLEES

A member of the staff of the Scottish Ministers
Transport Scotland, Buchanan House, 58 Port Dundas Road,
GLASGOW G4 0HF (3892896)

OTHER NOTICES

COMPANY LAW SUPPLEMENT

The Company Law Supplement details information notified to, or by, the Registrar of Companies. The Company Law Supplement to **The London, Belfast and Edinburgh Gazette** is published weekly on a Tuesday.

These supplements are available to view at https://www.thegazette.co.uk/browse-publications.

Alternatively use the search and filter feature which can be found here https://www.thegazette.co.uk/all-notices on the company number and/or name. (3725329)

TRANSPORT SCOTLAND MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 BRIDGE REPAIRS AND OUTFALL INSTALLATION M90 FRIARTON BRIDGE, PERTH

Notice is hereby given that BEAR Scotland Ltd has applied to the Scottish Ministers of the Scottish Government, under Part 4 of the Marine (Scotland) Act 2010, in respect of bridge repairs and outfall installation at:

Cost	£ 100,000			
Location	Latitude	Longitude		
Work Area	56° 22.709' N	03° 24.596' W		
	56° 22.710' N	03° 24.575' W		
	56° 22.784' N	03° 24.537' W		
	56° 22.782' N	03° 24.518' W		
		(WGS84)		

Plans showing the position of the works may be inspected at: https://bit.ly/2XjUe4d

Objections relating to safety of navigation or environmental issues in respect of the application should be made in writing to:

Licensing Operations Team, Marine Scotland, Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB within 28 days of the date of this notice or by email to:

MS.MarineLicensing@gov.scot, quoting reference: 00009391 and BEAR Scotland Ltd.

Fair Processing Notice

The Scottish Government's Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team (MS-LOT) determine applications for marine licences under the Marine (Scotland) Act 2010 and the Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009. During the consultation process any person having an interest in the outcome of the application may make representation to MS-LOT. The representation may contain personal information, for example a name or address. This representation will only be used for the purpose of determining an application and will be stored securely in the Scottish Government's official corporate record. Representations will be shared with the applicant and/or agent acting on behalf of the applicant, any people or organisations that we consult in relation to the application and, where necessary, be published online, however personal information will be removed before sharing or publishing.

A full privacy notice can be found at: https://www.gov.scot/policies/marine-and-fisheries-licensing/marine-licensing-operations-team-

<u>privacy-notice/</u>. If you are unable to access this, or you have any queries or concerns about how your personal information will be handled, contact MS-LOT at: ms.marinelicensing@gov.scot or Marine Scotland - Licensing Operations Team, Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB. (3892904)

COMPANIES

CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE

In the Matter of SPORTECH PLC

Company Number: SC069140

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT, on 28 September 2021, in an application by Sportech plc (the "Company"), a public limited company incorporated under the Companies Acts with registered number SC069140 and having its registered office at Collins House, Rutland Square, Edinburgh EH1 2AA, an order was pronounced by the Court of Session, Edinburgh, confirming: (i) the reduction of the Company's share capital by the reduction of the nominal value of the Company's ordinary shares from 20p each to 1p each; and (ii) the cancellation of the Company's capital redemption reserve, each of which was approved by special resolution passed at a general meeting of the Company held on 23 August 2021. A certified copy of that order was registered by the Registrar of Companies in Scotland on 29 September 2021, together with a statement of capital approved by the Court of Session.

Dickson Minto W.S.

16 Charlotte Square, Edinburgh EH2 4DF Solicitors for the Petitioners

(3892137)

COMPANIES RESTORED TO THE REGISTER

FORD & TORRIE LIMITED

A Petition to restore Ford & Torrie Limited to the Companies Registrar under Sections 1029 and 1030 of the COMPANIES ACT 2006 has been presented to the Court of Session at Edinburgh. Any interested parties should lodge answers to the petition within twenty one days of this advertisement.

Thompsons, Solicitors and Solicitor Advocates, Berkeley House, 285 Bath Street, Glasgow, G2 4HQ.

PETITION OF WILLIAM SUTHERLAND FOR AN ORDER TO RESTORE WH BROWN CONSTRUCTION (DUNDEE) LIMITED (COMPANY NUMBER SC047766) TO THE REGISTER OF COMPANIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 1031(1)(C) OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 2006**

An action has been raised in the Sheriff Court at Edinburgh under reference EDI-B882-21 by William Sutherland for an order to restore WH Brown Construction (Dundee) Limited to the Register.

By interlocutor of Sheriff Ross dated 21 September 2021 any party claiming an interest has been allowed to lodge Answers thereto Sheriff Clerk's Office, Sheriff Court House, 27 Chambers Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1LB within a period of eight days after this advertisement.

David M Hutchison

Solicitor

Dallas McMillan

Regent Court, 70 West Regent Street, Glasgow G2 2QZ (3892905)

Petition of William Sutherland for an order to restore John Strathearn & Son Limited (Company Number SC063516) to the Register of Companies in terms of Section 1031(1)(c) of the Companies Act 2006

An action has been raised in the Sheriff Court at Dundee under reference DUN-B462-21 by William Sutherland for an order to restore John Strathearn & Son Limited to the Register.

By interlocutor of Sheriff Murray dated 24 September 2021 any party claiming an interest has been allowed to lodge Answers thereto with Dundee Sheriff Clerk's Office, Dundee Sheriff Court House, 6 West Bell Street, Dundee, DD1 9AD within a period of eight days after this advertisement.

David M Hutchison

Solicitor

Dallas McMillan

Regent Court, 70 West Regent Street, Glasgow G2 2QZ (3894000)

Corporate insolvency

Administration

APPOINTMENT OF ADMINISTRATORS

In the Edinburgh Sheriff Court

No ED1-L40-21 of 2021

THE PEOPLE'S ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

Company Number: SC522897

Registered office: 1 West Regent Street, Glasgow, G2 1RW.

Principal trading address: 3 Western Shawfair, Shawfair Park,

Edinburgh, EH22 1FD.

Nature of Business: Trade of electricity. Trade of gas through mains..

Date of Appointment: 24 September 2021.

Joint Administrator's Name and Address: Jonathan Marston (IP No. 14392) of Alvarez & Marsal Europe LLP, Suite 3 Regency House, 91 Western Road, Brighton, BN1 2NW. Telephone: +44 (0) 20 7715 5200. Joint Administrator's Name and Address: Paul Berkovi (IP No. 24810) of Alvarez & Marsal Europe LLP, Suite 3 Regency House, 91 Western Road, Brighton, BN1 2NW. Telephone: +44 (0) 20 7715 5200.

Joint Administrator's Name and Address: Robert Croxen (IP No. 9700) of Alvarez & Marsal Europe LLP, Suite 3 Regency House, 91 Western Road, Brighton, BN1 2NW. Telephone: +44 (0) 20 7715 5200.

For further information contact Fabio Mustafa at the offices of Alvarez & Marsal Europe LLP on +44 (0) 20 7715 5200, or INS-PEC@alvarezandmarsal.com.

27 September 2021 (3892907)

Creditors' voluntary liquidation

APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATORS

Company Number: SC536631

Name of Company: GEEKYCRAFTSTUFF LTD

Trading Name: Geeks & Gamers

Nature of Business: Retail sale via mail order houses or via Internet.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Registered office: Abbots Works Bankside, Bankside Industrial Estate,

Falkirk, FK2 7XJ

Principal trading address: 47 High Street, Falkirk, FK1 1ES

Liquidator's name and address: Blair Milne and Derek Forsyth, both of

Azets, Titanium 1, King's Inch Place, Renfrew, PA4 8WF.

Office Holder Numbers: 16814 and 8219.

Further details contact: The Liquidators, Tel: 0141 886 6644. Alternative contact: Martin McGrellis, Tel: 0141 886 6644, Email: martin.mcgrellis@azets.co.uk

Date of Appointment: 24 September 2021

By whom Appointed: Creditors

Ag IH62512 (3893667)

Company Number: SC606672 Name of Company: GOCHILL LTD.

Nature of Business: Retail sale via mail order houses or via Internet

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Registered office: 29 Bramble Avenue, Larbert, Falkirk, FK5 4ZL

Principal trading address: N/A

Liquidator's name and address: Claire Middlebrook, of Middlebrooks Business Recovery & Advice, One Lochrin Square, 92 Fountainbridge, Edinburah EH3 9QA.

Office Holder Number: 9650.

Further details contact: The Liquidator, Email:

creditors@middlebrooksadvice.com Date of Appointment: 24 September 2021 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors

Ag IH62341 (3893662) NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATOR(S) PURSUANT TO **SECTION 100 OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 1986**

Name of Company: MCG JOINERY & BUILDING LIMITED

Company Number: SC578488

Nature of Business: Development of Building Projects

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Registered office: Registered office and principal trading address Pavilion 2 Finnieston Business Park, Minerva Way, Glasgow, G3 8AU Liquidator's name and address: Annette Menzies, 2nd Floor, 18 Bothwell Street, Glasgow, G2 6NU. Capacity of office holder: Liquidator

Office Holder Number: 9128.

Date of Appointment: 28 September 2021

Office holder's telephone no and email address: 0141 535 3133 and

info@wd-br.co.uk

Alternative contact for enquiries on proceedings:

Tel: 0141 535 3133 Email: lbarr@wd-br.co.uk

(3894005)

Company Number: SC531510

Name of Company: MONTANA HAIR LTD Previous Name of Company: HAIRco

Nature of Business: Hairdressing and other beauty treatments

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Registered office: McLenan Corporate, 22 Quarry Road, Irvine KA12

Principal trading address: 26a Boyd Street, Largs, KA30 8LE

Liquidator's name and address: Margo McLenan, of McLenan Corporate Solutions Limited, 22 Quarry Road, Irvine KA12 0TH.

Office Holder Number: 22970.

Further details contact: Tel: 0300 303 4494. Date of Appointment: 27 September 2021

By whom Appointed: Creditors

Ag IH62466 (3893661)

SECTION 109 OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 1986

Name of Company: RIOS PIRI LIMITED

Company Number: SC607481

Nature of Business: Take-away food shops and mobile food stands

Registered office: 43 Hamilton Street, Saltcoats, KA21 5DT

Liquidator's name and address: Kenneth G Le May, KLM, 1st Floor,

153 Queen Street, Glasgow, G1 3BJ

Office Holder Number: 153.

Date of Appointment: 10 September 2021 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors

Name, IP number, firm and address of Office Holder: Kenneth G Le May, (IP No.153), KLM, 1st Floor, 153 Queen Street, Glasgow, G1 3BJ E-mail address or telephone number for contact: kenneth.lemay@btinternet.com, Telephone - 0141 248 8339

Alternative person to contact with enquiries about the case: Stuart Walker (3892895)

SECTION 109 OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 1986

Name of Company: STEVENSTON TANDOORI LIMITED

Company Number: SC624943

Nature of Business: Take-away food shops and mobile food stands

Registered office: 30 New Street, Stevenston, KY20 3HF

Liquidator's name and address: Kenneth G Le May, KLM, 1st Floor,

153 Queen Street, Glasgow, G1 3BJ

Office Holder Number: 153.

Date of Appointment: 10 September 2021 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors

Name, IP number, firm and address of Office Holder: Kenneth G Le May, (IP No.153), KLM, 1st Floor, 153 Queen Street, Glasgow, G1 3BJ E-mail address or telephone number for contact: Email

kenneth.lemay@btinternet.com, Telephone - 0141 248 8339

Alternative person to contact with enquiries about the case: Stuart Walker (3892910)

Company Number: SC598034 Name of Company: THE BROTHY LTD Nature of Business: Artisan Bakery & Cafe

Registered office: 22-26 Seagate, Dundee, DD1 2EQ Type of Liquidation: Creditors Voluntary Liquidation

Liquidator's name and address: Joint Liquidator: Scott Bastick (IP number 13930) of SKSi, 4/2, 100 West Regent Street, Glasgow,

Scotland, G2 2QD.

Liquidator's name and address: Joint Liquidator: Carrie James (IP number 16570) of SKSi, 4/2, 100 West Regent Street, Glasgow,

Scotland, G2 2QD.

Date of Appointment: 24 September 2021 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors

For further details contact Akash Thawani on 0204 548 1000 or at

Akash.thawani@sksi.co.uk (3895426)

MEETINGS OF CREDITORS

FRISK UK LIMITED

Company Number: SC341027

Registered office: 54 Balgownie Road, Bridge of Don, AB23 8JR

Principal trading address: N/A

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Rule 15.13 of the Insolvency (England and Wales) Rules 2016 that a virtual meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held, on, on 18 October 2021. at 11.30 am (the Decision Date). A resolution to wind up the Company is to be considered on 18 October 2021. Decisions to be sought are: The Creditors nomination of a Liquidator. It is proposed that Avner Radomsky and Michael Goldstein of RG Insolvency, Devonshire House, Manor Way, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 1QQ be appointed. Avner Radomsky and Michael Goldstein are qualified to act as insolvency practitioners in relation to the above. That the unpaid pre-appointment costs of RG Insolvency be approved for payment. Specifying the terms on which the liquidators are to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and preparing the financial information report for creditors. Whether a liquidation committee should be established if sufficient creditors are willing to be members of a committee and if so, who the creditors' wish to nominate for membership of the committee. The dial in telephone number for the virtual meeting is +44 (0)330 998 1253. Details of how to access the virtual meeting are included in the notice delivered to creditors. If any creditor has not received this notice or requires further information please contact the nominated liquidators using the details below. A creditor may appoint a person as a proxyholder to act as their representative and to speak, vote or abstain or propose resolutions at the meeting. A proxy for a specific meeting must be delivered to the chair before the meeting. In order to be counted a creditor's vote must be accompanied by a proof in respect of the creditor's claim (unless it has already been given). A vote will be disregarded if a creditor's proof in respect of their claim is not received by 4pm on the business day before the meeting date. Proofs and proxies may be delivered to RG Insolvency, Devonshire House, Manor Way, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 1QQ. The director of the company, before the meeting date and before the end of the period of seven days beginning with the day after the day on which the company passed a resolution for winding up, are required by Section 99 of the Insolvency Act 1986 to make out a statement in the prescribed for as to the affairs of the company and send the statement to the company's creditors. Proxies may be delivered to the offices of RG Insolvency, Devonshire House, Manor Way, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 1QQ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Please call to arrange a time. The Proposed Liquidators are Avner Radomsky and Michael Goldstein (IP Nos. 12290 and 12532) both of RG Insolvency, Devonshire House, Manor Way, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 1QQ.

For further details contact: Tel: 020 3603 7871. Alternative contact: Pauline Douglas.

Thomas Robertson Frisken, Director/Convenor

24 September 2021

Ag IH62233 (3893663)

RESOLUTION FOR WINDING-UP

SECTION 85(1) INSOLVENCY ACT 1986 COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES SPECIAL RESOLUTION MCG JOINERY & BUILDING LIMITED

Company Number: SC578488

Registered office: Pavilion 2 Finnieston Business Park, Minerva Way,

Glasgow, G3 8AU

Principal trading address: Cunningham House, St. Quivox, Ayr KA6

5HQ

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Cunningham House, St Quivox, Ayr, KA6 5HQ on the 28 September 2021 the following resolutions were passed;

No 1. as a Special Resolution and No 2. as an Ordinary Resolution of the Company.

Resolutions

1. "That the Company be wound up voluntarily" and

 "That Annette Menzies, Licensed Insolvency Practitioners, of William Duncan (Business Recovery) Ltd, 2nd Floor, 18 Bothwell Street, Glasgow, G2 6NU be appointed Liquidator of the Company".

Date of appointment: 28 September 2021

Further information about the liquidation is available from:

Annette Menzies, IP Number 9128 of William Duncan (Business Recovery) Ltd, 2nd Floor, 18 Bothwell Street, Glasgow, G2 6NU

Tel: 0141 535 3133 Email: info@wd-br.co.uk Alternative contact: Linda Barr

Tel: 0141 535 3133 Email: lbarr@wd-br.co.uk *Hilda Cameron.* Director

(3894004)

SECTION 85(1), INSOLVENCY ACT 1986 RIOS PIRI LIMITED

Company Number: SC607481

Registered office: 43 Hamilton Street, Saltcoats, KA21 5DT

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named company, duly convened, and held on 10 September 2021 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution:

"That the company be wound up voluntarily"

"That Kenneth G Le May of KLM, 1st Floor, 153 Queen Street, Glasgow, G1 3BJ (IP No 153) be appointed as liquidator of the company for the purpose of such winding up."

Name, IP number, firm and address of Nominated Liquidator: (IP No.153), Kenneth G Le May, KLM, 1st Floor, 153 Queen Street, Glasgow, G1 3BJ

E-mail address or telephone number for contact: Email kenneth.lemay@btinternet.com, Telephone - 0141 248 8339

Waheed Aslam, Director (3892898)

GEEKYCRAFTSTUFF LTD

Company Number: SC536631 Trading Name: Geeks & Gamers

Registered office: Abbots Works Bankside, Bankside Industrial Estate,

Falkirk, FK2 7XJ

Principal trading address: 47 High Street, Falkirk, FK1 1ES

At a general meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Abbots Works Bankside, Bankside Industrial Estate, Falkirk, FK2 7XJ on 24 September 2021 the following resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that *Blair Milne* and *Derek Forsyth*, both of Azets, Titanium 1, King's Inch Place, Renfrew, PA4 8WF, (IP Nos 16814 and 8219) be appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company and that they act jointly and severally."

Further details contact: The Liquidators, Tel: 0141 886 6644. Alternative contact: Martin McGrellis, Tel: 0141 886 6644, Email: martin.mcgrellis@azets.co.uk

Leslie Lenaghan, Director

Ag IH62512 (3893671)

GOCHILL LTD.

Company Number: SC606672

Registered office: 29 Bramble Avenue, Larbert, Falkirk, FK5 4ZL

Principal trading address: N/A

At a general meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held virtually on 24 September 2021 the following resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that *Claire Middlebrook*, of Middlebrooks Business Recovery & Advice, One Lochrin Square, 92 Fountainbridge, Edinburgh, EH3 9QA, (IP No 9650) be appointed Liquidator of the Company." At the subsequent creditors' decision procedure on 24 September 2021 the resolutions were ratified confirming the appointment of Claire Middlebrook of

Middlebrooks Business Recovery & Advice, One Lochrin Square, 92 Fountainbridge, Edinburgh, EH3 9QA as Liquidator of the Company. Further details contact: The Liquidator, Email:

creditors@middlebrooksadvice.com

Fraser David Millar, Chair

Ag IH62341 (3893666)

MONTANA HAIR LTD

Company Number: SC531510 Previous Name of Company: HAIRco

Registered office: South Kilruskin Farm, West Kilbride, KA23 0QP Principal trading address: 26a Boyd Street, Largs, KA30 8LE

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 26a Boyd Street, Largs, KA30 8LE on 27 September 2021 the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution of the Company:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the company be wound up voluntarily and that *Margo McLenan*, of McLenan Corporate Solutions Limited, 22 Quarry Road, Irvine KA12 OTH, (IP No 22970) be appointed Liquidator of the Company."

Further details contact: Tel: 0300 303 4494.

Stacey Ann Galbraith, Chairman

Ag IH62466 (3893672)

SECTION 85(1), INSOLVENCY ACT 1986 STEVENSTON TANDOORI LIMITED

Company Number: SC624943

Registered office: 30 New Street, Stevenston, KA20 3HF

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named company, duly convened, and held on 10 September 2021 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution:

"That the company be wound up voluntarily"

"That Kenneth G Le May of KLM, 1st Floor, 153 Queen Street, Glasgow, G1 3BJ (IP No 153) be appointed as liquidator of the company for the purpose of such winding up."

Name, IP number, firm and address of Nominated Liquidator: (IP No.153), Kenneth G Le May, KLM, 1st Floor, 153 Queen Street, Glasgow, G1 3BJ

E-mail address or telephone number for contact: Email -

kenneth.lemay@btinternet.com, Telephone - 0141 248 8339

Nafees Aslam, Director (3892891)

THE BROTHY LTD

Company Number: SC598034

Registered office: 22-26 Seagate, Dundee, DD1 2EQ

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named company, duly convened, and held on 24 September 2021 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily and

That Scott Bastick and Carrie James of SKSi, 4/2 100 West Regent Street, Glasgow, Scotland, G2 2QD, be appointed Joint Liquidators of the company and that they be authorised to act either jointly or separately.

Joint Liquidator: Scott Bastick (IP number 13930) of SKSi, 4/2, 100 West Regent Street, Glasgow, Scotland, G2 2QD.

Joint Liquidator: Carrie James (IP number 16570) of SKSi, 4/2, 100 West Regent Street, Glasgow, Scotland, G2 2QD.

Date of Appointment: 24 September 2021

For further details contact Akash Thawani on 0204 548 1000 or at

Akash thawani@sksi.co.uk

Harrison Horne, Director (3895425)

Liquidation by the Court

APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATORS

In the Kilmarnock Sheriff Court

No L5 of 2021

ELECORE ELECTRICAL LIMITED

Company Number: SC559345

Registered office: Titanium 1, King's Inch Place, Renfrew, PA4 8WF Principal trading address: Unit 2 Building 3, Largs Yacht Haven, Irvine

Road, Largs, KA30 8EZ

We, Derek Forsyth and Blair Milne, both of Azets, Titanium 1, King's Inch Place, Renfrew, PA4 8WF, (IP Nos 8219 and 16814) were appointed Joint Liquidators of Electrical Limited on 27 September 2021.

Further details contact: Derek Forsyth, Tel: 0141 886 6644. Alternative contact: Chris Shades, Tel: 0141 886 6644,

chris.shades@azets.co.uk Derek Forsyth. Joint Liquidator

27 September 2021

Ag IH62541 (3893673)

In the Court of Session

No P478 of 21.

KEVIN BREMNER JOINERY LIMITED

Company Number: SC429949

Registered office: 319 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5AS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Joint Liquidators have been

Joint Liquidator: Geoffrey Isaac Jacobs (IP number 14590) of Interpath Advisory, 319 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5AS.

Joint Liquidator: Blair Carnegie Nimmo (IP number 8208)) of Interpath

Advisory, 319 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5AS.

Date of Appointment: 07 September 2021 For further details contact Natasha Hassard on 0141 648 4362 or at

natasha.hassard@interpathadvisory.com (3893872)

Members' voluntary liquidation

APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATORS

Company Number: SC302067

Name of Company: GARNOCK LUBRICANT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Nature of Business: Management consultancy activities other than

financial management Type of Liquidation: Members

Registered office: Citypoint 2 25 Tyndrum Street, Glasgow, G4 0JY Principal trading address: 10 Templand Road, Dalry, Ayrshire, KA24

Richard Gardiner, of Thomson Cooper, 3 Castle Court, Carnegie

Campus, Dunfermline KY11 8PB Office Holder Number: 9488.

details contact: Heather Thompson, email:

corporate@thomsoncooper.com, Tel: 01383 628800.

Date of Appointment: 28 September 2021

By whom Appointed: Members

Ag IH62408 (3893669) Company Number: SC340903

Name of Company: LEISURECORP SCOTLAND LIMITED

Nature of Business: Activities of other holding companies not

elsewhere classified Type of Liquidation: Members

Registered office: 1 George Square, Glasgow, G2 1AL

Principal trading address: N/A

Gregory Andrew Palfrey, of Smith & Williamson, Cumberland House, 15-17 Cumberland Place, Southampton SO15 2BG and Timothy Sloggett, of Smith & Williamson, Portwall Place, Portwall Lane,

Redcliffe, Bristol, BS1 6NA Office Holder Numbers: 9060 and 25330.

Further details contact: Tel: 023 8082 7600. Alternative contact: Gregg

Stennett.

Date of Appointment: 28 September 2021

By whom Appointed: Members

Ag IH62579 (3893658)

Company Number: SC248426

Name of Company: LOANHEAD GRAZIERS LTD.

Nature of Business: Raising of livestock

Type of Liquidation: Members

Registered office: Meston Reid & 12 Carden Place, Aberdeen, AB10

Michael James Meston Reid, of Meston Reid & Co, 12 Carden Place, Aberdeen, AB10 1UR

Office Holder Number: 7327. Further details contact: Tel: 01224 625554. Date of Appointment: 17 September 2021

By whom Appointed: Members

Ag IH62250 (3893668)

Name of Company: MURRAY JOHNSTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED

Company Number: SC088936

Registered office: 7 Exchange Crescent, Conference Square,

Edinburgh, EH3 8AN

Principal trading address: 10 Queen's Terrace, Aberdeen, AB10 1XL

Nature of Business: Non-trading Type of Liquidation: Members' Voluntary Date of Appointment: 24 September 2021

Liquidator's Name and Address: Sean K Croston (IP No. 8930) of Grant Thornton UK LLP, 30 Finsbury Square, London, EC2A 1AG. Telephone: 020 7184 4300.

For further information contact Colin Morris at the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP on 020 7865 2760, or Colin.Morris@uk.gt.com.

By whom Appointed: The Sole Member

30 September 2021 (3895673)

Company Number: SC096863

Name of Company: THE LEGAL SERVICES CENTRE LIMITED

Previous Name of Company: Calderleaf Limited

Company Number: SC145864

Name of Company: OLD RUTHERGLEN ROAD LIMITED Previous Name of Company: Old Mill Studio Limited

Company Number: SC158545

Name of Company: CASTLESTREAM LIMITED

Company Number: SC291541

Name of Company: CREDENTIAL (GREENOCK) LIMITED

Previous Name of Company: Quillco 217 Limited

Nature of Business: Letting and operating of own or leased real estate Registered office: Venlaw, 349 Bath Street, Glasgow G2 4AA Principal trading address: Venlaw, 349 Bath Street, Glasgow G2 4AA Type of Liquidation: All in Members Voluntary Liquidation

Joint Liquidator: Blair Carnegie Nimmo (IP number 8208) of Interpath

Ltd, 15 Canada Square, London E14 5GL.

Joint Liquidator: Stephen John Absolom (IP number 12950) of

Interpath Ltd, 15 Canada Square, London E14 5GL.

Date of Appointment: 17 September 2021

By whom Appointed: Members

For further details contact Jack Gillespie on +44 (0) 141 648 4309 or at jack.gillespie@interpathadvisory.com

Company Number: SC436556

Name of Company: Z JOINER WELL SERVICES LTD

Nature of Business: Offshore Well Services Registered office: 9 Carmelite Street, Banff AB45 1AF Principal trading address: 9 Carmelite Street, Banff AB45 1AF

Type of Liquidation: Members Voluntary Liquidation

Joint Liquidator: Steve Markey (IP number 14912) of Leonard Curtis, Leonard Curtis House Elms Square, Bury New Road Whitefield

Greater Manchester M45 7TA.

Joint Liquidator: *Mark Colman* (IP number 9721) of Leonard Curtis, Leonard Curtis House Elms Square, Bury New Road Whitefield

Greater Manchester M45 7TA.

Date of Appointment: 21 September 2021

By whom Appointed: The Members of the Company

For further details contact Usman Marghoob at recovery@leonardcurtis.co.uk (3893719)

NOTICES TO CREDITORS

GARNOCK LUBRICANT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Company Number: SC302067

Registered office: Citypoint 2 25 Tyndrum Street, Glasgow, G4 0JY Principal trading address: 10 Templand Road, Dalry, Ayrshire, KA24

Notice is hereby given that the creditors of the above named company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 12 November 2021 the last day for proving, to send in their names and addresses and to submit their proof of debt to Richard Gardiner, Liquidator, Thomson Cooper, 3 Castle Court, Carnegie Campus, Dunfermline, Fife, KY11 8PB. If so required by notice from the Liquidator, creditors must produce any document or other evidence which the Liquidator considers is necessary to substantiate the whole or any part of a claim.

Note: The Directors of the company have made a Declaration of Solvency and it is expected that all creditors will be paid in full.

Date of appointment: 28 September 2021 Office holder details: Richard Gardiner (IP No. 9488) of Thomson Cooper, 3 Castle Court, Carnegie Campus, Dunfermline, Fife, KY11 8PB.

Further details contact: Heather Thompson, email: corporate@thomsoncooper.com, Tel: 01383 628800.

Richard Gardiner, Liquidator

28 September 2021

Ag IH62408 (3893670)

LEISURECORP SCOTLAND LIMITED

Company Number: SC340903

Registered office: 1 George Square, Glasgow, G2 1AL

Principal trading address: N/A

Notice is hereby given that creditors of the Company are required, on or before 8 November 2021, to prove their debts by delivering a statement of claim and documentary evidence of debt (in the format specified in Rule 7.16 of the Insolvency (Scotland) (Receivership and Winding up) Rules 2018) to the Joint Liquidators at Smith & Williamson LLP, 4th Floor Cumberland House, 15-17 Cumberland Place, Southampton, SO15 2BG. If so required by notice from the Joint Liquidators, creditors must produce any document or other evidence which the Joint Liquidators consider is necessary to substantiate the whole or any part of a claim. Note: The Directors of the Company have made a declaration of solvency and it is expected that all creditors will be paid in full.

Date of appointment: 28 September 2021

Office holder details: Gregory Andrew Palfrey (IP number 9060) of Smith & Williamson LLP, 4th Floor Cumberland House, 15-17 Cumberland Place, Southampton, SO15 2BG and Timothy Sloggett (IP number 25330) of Smith & Williamson LLP, Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Redcliffe, Bristol, BS1 6NA

Further details contact: Tel: 023 8082 7600. Alternative contact: Gregg Stennett.

Gregory Andrew Palfrey, Joint Liquidator

29 September 2021

Ag IH62579 (3893665)

MURRAY JOHNSTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED

Company Number: SC088936

Registered office: 7 Exchange Crescent, Conference Square,

Edinburgh, EH3 8AN

Principal trading address: 10 Queen's Terrace, Aberdeen, AB10 1XL

Nature of Business: Non-trading.

Final Date For Submission: 16 November 2021.

Notice is hereby given, that the liquidator of the Company named above (in members' voluntary liquidation) intends to make final distributions to creditors. Creditors are required to prove their debts on or before the final date for submission specified in this notice by sending full details of their claims to the liquidator. Creditors must also, if so requested by the liquidator, provide such further details and documentary evidence to support their claims as the liquidator deems necessary.

The intended distributions are final distributions and may be made without regard to any claims not proved by the final date for submission specified in this notice. Any creditor who has not proved his debt by that date, or who increases the claim in his proof after that date, will not be entitled to disturb the intended final distributions. The liquidator intends that, after paying or providing for final distributions in respect of creditors who have proved their claims, all funds remaining in the liquidator's hands following the final distributions to creditors shall be distributed to the shareholders of the Company absolutely.

This notice refers to company number stated above, which is solvent. The Company is able to pay all known liabilities in full.

Date of Appointment: 24 September 2021

Liquidator's Name and Address: Sean K Croston (IP No. 8930) of Grant Thornton UK LLP, 30 Finsbury Square, London, EC2A 1AG. Telephone: 020 7184 4300.

For further information contact Colin Morris at the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP on 020 7865 2760, or Colin.Morris@uk.gt.com. 30 September 2021 (3895674)

THE LEGAL SERVICES CENTRE LIMITED

Company Number: SC096863

Previous Name of Company: Calderleaf Limited

OLD RUTHERGLEN ROAD LIMITED

Company Number: SC145864

Previous Name of Company: Old Mill Studio Limited

CASTLESTREAM LIMITED
Company Number: SC158545
CREDENTIAL (GREENOCK) LIMITED

Company Number: SC291541

Previous Name of Company: Quillco 217 Limited

Registered office: Venlaw, 349 Bath Street, Glasgow G2 4AA Principal trading address: Venlaw, 349 Bath Street, Glasgow G2 4AA

(All in Members' Voluntary Liquidation) ("the Companies")

In the matter of the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency (Scotland) (Receivership and Winding up) Rules 2018

Notice is hereby given, that the Joint Liquidators of the Companies intend to make a final distribution to creditors. Creditors are required to prove their debts on or before 21 January 2022 by sending full details of their claims to the Joint Liquidators at Interpath Ltd, 319 St Vincent Steet, Glasgow, G2 5AS. Creditors must also, if so requested by the Joint Liquidators, provide such further details and documentary evidence to support their claims as the Joint Liquidators deem necessary.

The intended distribution is a final distribution and may be made without regard to any claims not proved by 21 January 2022. Any creditor who has not proved their debt by that date, or who increases the claim in their statement of claim after that date, will not be entitled to disturb the intended final distribution. The Joint Liquidators intend that, after paying or providing for a final distribution in respect of creditors who have proved their claims, all funds remaining in the Joint Liquidators' hands following the final distribution to creditors shall be distributed to the shareholders of the Companies absolutely.

The Companies are able to pay all their known liabilities in full.

Joint Liquidator: Blair Carnegie Nimmo (IP number 8208) of Interpath Ltd, 15 Canada Square, London E14 5GL.

Joint Liquidator: Stephen John Absolom (IP number 12950) of Interpath Ltd, 15 Canada Square, London E14 5GL.

Date of Appointment: 17 September 2021

For further details contact Jack Gillespie on +44 (0) 141 648 4309 or at jack.gillespie@interpathadvisory.com (3894481)

RESOLUTION FOR VOLUNTARY WINDING-UP

GARNOCK LUBRICANT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Company Number: SC302067

Registered office: Citypoint 2 25 Tyndrum Street, Glasgow, G4 0JY Principal trading address: 10 Templand Road, Dalry, Ayrshire, KA24 $\,$

5EU

At a General Meeting of the Company duly convened and held at 10 Templand Road, Dalry, Ayrshire, KA24 5EU, on 28 September 2021, at 10.30 am, the following resolutions were duly passed as Special Resolutions and as an Ordinary Resolution:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to divide among the members either in specie or in kind the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and that *Richard Gardiner*, of Thomson Cooper, 3 Castle Court, Carnegie Campus, Dunfermline KY11 8PB, (IP No. 9488) be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

Further details contact: Heather Thompson, email: corporate@thomsoncooper.com, Tel: 01383 628800.

Allan Ferguson McDowall Wilson, Chairman

28 September 2021

Ag IH62408 (3893660)

LEISURECORP SCOTLAND LIMITED

Company Number: SC340903

Registered office: 1 George Square, Glasgow, G2 1AL

Principal trading address: N/A

Notice is hereby given that the following resolutions were passed on 28 September 2021, as a special and ordinary resolution respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that *Gregory Andrew Palfrey*, of Smith & Williamson, Cumberland House, 15-17 Cumberland Place, Southampton SO15 2BG and *Timothy Sloggett*, of Smith & Williamson, Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Redcliffe, Bristol, BS1 6NA, (IP Nos 9060 and 25330) be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such voluntary winding up."

Further details contact: Tel: 023 8082 7600. Alternative contact: Gregg

Stennett.

Junaid Muhammad , Director 29 September 2021

Ag IH62579 (3893659)

LOANHEAD GRAZIERS LTD.

Company Number: SC248426

Registered office: Meston Reid & Co, 12 Carden Place, Aberdeen,

AB10 1UR

Principal trading address: N/A

At a general meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at 12 Carden Place, Aberdeen, AB10 1UR on 17 September 2021, at 11.30 am, the following special resolutions were passed:

"That the company be wound up voluntarily and that *Michael James Meston Reid*, of Meston Reid & Co, 12 Carden Place, Aberdeen, AB10 1UR, (IP No 7327) be and is hereby appointed liquidator for the purposes of such winding up."

Further details contact: Tel: 01224 625554.

Peter Fowlie, Chair 24 September 2021

Ag IH62250 (3893664)

MURRAY JOHNSTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED

Company Number: SC088936

Registered office: 7 Exchange Crescent, Conference Square, Edinburgh, EH3 8AN

Principal trading address: 10 Queen's Terrace, Aberdeen, AB10 1XL Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Chapter 2 of Part 13 of the Companies Act 2006, the following resolution was passed by the sole member as a special resolution on 24 September 2021 that:

The company be wound up voluntarily, and the liquidator specified below be appointed liquidator of the company for the purposes of the voluntary winding up.

R Edwards. Director

Date of Appointment: 24 September 2021

Liquidator's Name and Address: Sean K Croston (IP No. 8930) of Grant Thornton UK LLP, 30 Finsbury Square, London, EC2A 1AG. Telephone: 020 7184 4300.

For further information contact Colin Morris at the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP on 020 7865 2760, or Colin.Morris@uk.gt.com.

30 September 2021 (3895675)

THE LEGAL SERVICES CENTRE LIMITED

Company Number: SC096863

Previous Name of Company: Calderleaf Limited

OLD RUTHERGLEN ROAD LIMITED

Company Number: SC145864

Previous Name of Company: Old Mill Studio Limited

CASTLESTREAM LIMITED Company Number: SC158545 CREDENTIAL (GREENOCK) LIMITED

Company Number: SC291541

Previous Name of Company: Quillco 217 Limited

Registered office: Venlaw, 349 Bath Street, Glasgow G2 4AA Principal trading address: Venlaw, 349 Bath Street, Glasgow G2 4AA Pursuant to chapter 2 of part 13 of the Companies Act 2006, the following written resolutions were passed on 17 September 2021

Special resolution

That the Company be wound up voluntarily in accordance with Chapter III of Part IV of the Insolvency Act 1986.

Ordinary resolution

That Blair Carnegie Nimmo and Stephen John Absolom of Interpath Ltd, 15 Canada Square, London E14 5GL, United Kingdom, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company and that any power conferred on them by the Company, or by law, be exercisable by them jointly, or by either of them alone.

Joint Liquidator: Blair Carnegie Nimmo (IP number 8208) of Interpath Ltd, 15 Canada Square, London E14 5GL.

Joint Liquidator: Stephen John Absolom (IP number 12950) of Interpath Ltd, 15 Canada Square, London E14 5GL.

Date of Appointment: 17 September 2021

For further details contact Jack Gillespie on +44 (0) 141 648 4309 or at jack.gillespie@interpathadvisory.com (3894480)

Z JOINER WELL SERVICES LTD

Company Number: SC436556

Registered office: 9 Carmelite Street, Banff AB45 1AF Principal trading address: 9 Carmelite Street, Banff AB45 1AF

Notice is hereby given that the following resolutions were passed on 21 September 2021, as a special resolution and an ordinary resolution respectively:

That the Company be and is hereby wound up voluntarily; and

That Steve Markey and Mark Colman of Leonard Curtis, Leonard Curtis House, Elms Square, Bury New Road, Whitefield, Greater Manchester M45 7TA be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the winding up of the Company and the Liquidators are authorised to act jointly and severally.

Joint Liquidator: Steve Markey (IP number 14912) of Leonard Curtis, Leonard Curtis House Elms Square, Bury New Road Whitefield Greater Manchester M45 7TA.

Joint Liquidator: *Mark Colman* (IP number 9721) of Leonard Curtis, Leonard Curtis House Elms Square, Bury New Road Whitefield Greater Manchester M45 7TA.

Date of Appointment: 21 September 2021

For further details contact Usman Marghoob at recovery@leonardcurtis.co.uk

Zander Joiner, Director (3893720)

Partnerships

TRANSFER OF INTEREST

CBPE CAPITAL IX FOUNDERS LP

(Registered No. SL022476)

Pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907 NOTICE is hereby given that, on 28 September 2021 Peter Gissel transferred the entirety of his interest in CBPE Capital IX Founders LP (the "**Partnership**"), represented by a capital contribution of £67.50 to Samantha Gissel, and that with effect from the same date Peter Gissel ceased to be a limited partner in the Partnership and Samantha Gissel became a limited partner in the Partnership. (3892900)



Place a deceased estates notice online

Place a notice in both a local newspaper and online in The Gazette in one easy step. Simply register or login to your Gazette account and compete the online notice placement form.

Benefits include:

- A cost effective service
- A quick and easy process
- An efficient link to your billing account
- The comfort that you are ensuring due diligence for your client
- A notice which is prominently recorded in the UK's official public record, easily accessible online and nationwide
- Providing the executor with peace of mind knowing they have taken sufficient steps to find any creditors



To place a notice visit www.thegazette.co.uk/wills-and-probate/place-a-deceased-estates-notice



Terms and conditions relating to submission of notices

The Gazette (which includes the London, Belfast and Edinburgh Gazette) is an official public record and the United Kingdom's longest continuously published newspaper. It is managed by The National Archives (a non-ministerial government department) under a concessionary contract with The Stationery Office Limited ('TSO' or the "Publisher", as defined below). Any capitalised terms referred to in these terms and conditions relating to submission of notices are defined below.

By placing a Notice in The Gazette you are consenting to put official information permanently on the public record and in the public domain, online (in The Gazette website or via The Gazette mobile app), in print, and via a data service (rather than by having to search for notices on The Gazette website, customers can either create a pdf of the Notices that they are interested in, or subscribe to an electronic version of The Gazette (in full or in part) which is provided as a data service).

These terms should be read in conjunction with:

- 1 The Publisher's privacy policy www.thegazette.co.uk/privacy
- 2 The Publisher's policies relating to submission of notice www.thegazette.co.uk/place-notice/policy

which together govern the submission of Notices.

Advertisers, as defined below, may place a Notice in The Gazette either because there is a statutory requirement to do so, or to do so voluntarily to put information in The Gazette in order to create an official record of fact. All Advertisers must have the authority to place the notice that they submit for publishing. TSO, as the Publisher, is required to verify the authority of Advertisers who place Notices and has the authority to refuse to publish Notices from Advertisers whose authority cannot be effectively verified.

Notices received for publication usually fall under the following broad headings:

Church, Companies, Environment and Infrastructure, Health and Medicine, Honours and awards, Money, Parliament and Assemblies, People, Royal Family and State. Further information can be found at www.thegazette.co.uk.

These terms and conditions ("Terms and Conditions") govern submission of Notices (as defined below) to The Gazette. By submitting Notices, howsoever communicated, whether at the website www.thegazette.co.uk (the "Website") or by email, post and/or facsimile, the Advertiser (as defined below) agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions. Where the Advertiser is acting as an agent or as a representative of a principal, the Advertiser warrants that the principal agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions. The Publisher reserves the right to modify these Terms and Conditions at any time. Such modifications shall be effective immediately upon publication. By submitting Notices to The Gazette after the Publisher has published such modifications, the Advertiser, including any principal, agrees to be bound by the revised Terms and Conditions.

1 Definitions

1.1 In these Terms and Conditions: "Advertiser" means any agency, company, firm, organisation or person who has requested to place a Notice in The Gazette, whether acting on their own account or as agent or representative of a principal; "Authorised Scale of Charges" means the scale of charges set out at in the printed copy of the Gazette or at www.thegazette.co.uk/placenotice/pricing, as modified from time to time; "Charges" means the payment due for the acceptance of a Notice by the Publisher payable by the Advertiser as set out in the Authorised Scale of Charges; "Forwarding Service" means the service provided to use The Gazette's postal box for correspondence in order to prevent a personal address from being publicly and permanently available on the official public record. "Local Newspaper Notice" means any notice placed in a local newspaper other than The Gazette; "Notice" means all advertisements and state, public, legal or other notices (without limitation) submitted for potential publication in The Gazette by the Advertiser, save in respect of any Local Newspaper Notice, to which other terms may apply where indicated in these Terms and Conditions; "Publisher" means The Stationery Office Limited or TSO, with registered company number 03049649, acting in accordance with the concessionary contract awarded by The National Archives.

1.2 the singular includes the plural and vice-versa; and

- 1.3 any reference to any legislative provision shall be deemed to include any subsequent re-enactment or amending provision.
- 2 By submitting a Notice to the Publisher, the Advertiser agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions which, unless stated otherwise in these Terms and Conditions, represent the entire terms agreed between the parties in relation to the publication of Notices in The Gazette and which every Notice shall be subject to. For the avoidance of doubt, these Terms and Conditions shall prevail over any other terms or conditions (whether or not inconsistent with these Terms and Conditions) contained or referred to in any correspondence or documentation submitted by the Advertiser or implied by custom, practice or course of dealing which the parties agree shall not apply, unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing by the Publisher.
- 3 The Publisher reserves the right, to be exercised at its sole and absolute discretion, to make reasonable efforts to verify the validity of the Advertiser.
- 4 The Publisher may, at its sole and absolute discretion edit the Notice, subject to the following restrictions:
 - 4.1 the sense of the Notice submitted by the Advertiser will not be altered:
 - 4.2 Notices shall be edited for house style only, not for content;
 - 4.3 Notices can be edited to remove obvious duplications of information:
 - 4.4 Notices can be edited to re-position material for style;
 - 4.5 any additions, amendments or deletions required in order to include the minimum necessary information set out in any Notice guidelines shall be confirmed with the Advertiser; and
 - 4.6 subject to clause 5 below, no amendments to the text (other than those made as a consequence of 4(i) (v) above) shall be made without confirmation from the Advertiser.

For the avoidance of doubt, the Advertiser agrees and accepts that, subject to the limited rights to edit any Notice referred to above, it is the Advertiser that shall be solely responsible for the content of any Notice, including its validity and accuracy and that the Publisher shall not be responsible for, nor shall have any liability in respect of such content in any way whatsoever.

5 The Advertiser accepts that it submits a Notice entirely at its own risk and that the Publisher shall have the sole and absolute discretion whether to accept a Notice for publication; whether to publish it (including after acceptance); the timing of any publication of a Notice; or whether to remove or withdraw the Notice after publication, such decision to be final. The Advertiser must satisfy itself as to the legal, statutory and/or procedural requirements and accuracy relating to any Notice and, for the avoidance of doubt, the Publisher shall have the sole and absolute discretion to refuse to publish or withdraw from publication (if already published) any Notices where the content of the Notice, in the Publisher's sole and absolute opinion, may not comply with any such requirements. In instances where publication has not yet taken place, the Publisher shall notify the Advertiser of any action required to remedy any deficiency and publication shall not take place until the Publisher is satisfied that such action has been taken by the Advertiser. Where publication has taken place the Notice placer will be contacted with the proposed remedy which may include, but is not limited to, removal, reinsertion, retraction or substitution notice.

6 Save for any liability that cannot be excluded or restricted by law, The National Archives or the Publisher's (including any successor organisations, affiliates, officers, directors, agents, subcontractors and/or employees) total aggregate liability whether arising from the acts and/or omissions of The National Archives or the Publisher arising out of or made in connection with any Notice or otherwise for any and all liabilities, losses, damages, expenses, costs (including all interest, penalties, legal costs and other professional costs and/or expenses), whether in contract (including under an indemnity or warranty), tort (including negligence), misrepresentation, equity, breach of statutory duty, strict liability or otherwise incurred shall be limited to one hundred and fifty per cent (150%) of the value of the Charge paid for such Notice under these Terms and Conditions.

6A Other than as set out in clause 6 above, neither the Publisher, nor The National Archives, shall have any liability in respect of any act and/or omission of the Advertiser and/or any third party or in respect of any Notice submitted by any Advertiser for potential publication in The Gazette, which the Advertiser warrants and accepts is solely its responsibility.

7 For the avoidance of doubt, subject to clause 6 above and save for the payment of the Charges, in no circumstances shall either party be liable for any losses including, without limitation, loss of revenues, profits, contracts, business or savings or anticipated savings, any loss of goodwill or reputation, or any special, indirect or consequential damages (however arising, including negligence).

8 Where the Publisher is responsible for a failure to publish, or has published a Notice in error or with an error, the Publisher shall, at no charge to the Advertiser, either publish the Notice at the next suitable opportunity, or in the event of an error, remove the Notice or publish a reinsertion, retraction or substitution Notice as appropriate at the next suitable opportunity. Both parties agree (including on behalf of any principal, if applicable) that this shall be the sole remedy of the Advertiser (including any principal, if applicable) and the full extent of the limit of the Publisher's liability in these circumstances.

9 In the event that the Publisher believes, in its sole opinion, an Advertiser is submitting Notices in bad faith, is in breach of clause 11 below, or has dealings with Advertisers who are in breach of these Terms and Conditions or has breached such Terms and Conditions previously, the Publisher may require further verification of information to be provided by the Advertiser and may, at its sole and absolute discretion, delay publication of those Notices until it is satisfied that the Notice it has received is based on authentic information.

10 The location of the Notice in The Gazette shall be at the discretion of the Publisher. For the avoidance of doubt, the Notice shall be published in the house style of The Gazette.

11 The Advertiser warrants:

11.1 that it has the right, power and authority to submit the Notice; 11.2 the Notice is true and accurate in all respects and does not mislead or contain potentially fraudulent information;

11.3 the Notice is submitted in good faith, does not contravene any law (statutory or otherwise), nor is it in any way illegal, defamatory or an infringement of any other party's rights or of any applicable advertising regulations, guidelines or codes of practice, nor is it subject to any court order prohibiting such publication.

12 To the extent permissible by law the Publisher excludes all warranties, conditions or other terms, whether implied by statute or otherwise, relating to the placing of any Notices.

13 The Advertiser agrees to fully indemnify (as a debt) and hold the Publisher and The National Archives or any successor organisation, including any affiliates, officers, directors, agents, subcontractors and employees harmless from all liabilities , costs, expenses, damages and losses (including, without limitation) any direct, indirect, consequential and/or special losses and/or damage, loss of profit. loss of reputation and/or goodwill and all interest, penalties and legal costs (calculated on a full indemnity basis) and all other professional costs and/or expenses (including legal costs) suffered or incurred (including negligence) in respect of any matter arising out of, in connection with or relating to any Notice (including, without limitation, clause 11 of the Terms and Conditions) and including (without limitation) in respect of any claim and/or demand (including threatened and/or potential claims or demands) made by any third party which may constitute a breach and/or potential breach by the Advertiser (or their principal) of these Terms and Conditions or of any law and/or any of the rights of a third party. The Publisher shall consult with the Advertiser as to the way in which such applicable claims, demands or potential claims or demands are handled but the Publisher shall retain the sole, absolute and final decision on all aspects of any matter arising from the aforementioned indemnity, including the choice of instructing legal representatives, steps taken in or related litigation and/or decisions to settle the case. The Advertiser shall use best endeavours to provide, at its own expense, such cooperation and assistance as the Publisher may reasonably request including in respect of any principal (if applicable) and including, without limitation, the provision of and/or access to witnesses, access to premises and delivery up of documents and/or any evidence, including supporting any associated litigation and/or dispute resolution process.

14 The Advertiser shall promptly notify the Publisher in writing of any actual, threatened or suspected claim made by a third party or parties against the Advertiser and/or the Publisher in relation to a Notice. The Publisher reserves the right, following a claim or threatened claim, to immediately remove the Notice which is the subject of the complaint from the website at www.thegazette.co.uk and all other websites controlled by the Publisher containing the Notice, as well as from any other medium in which the Notice has been placed that is controlled by The Gazette, where possible. The Publisher may (at its sole and

absolute discretion) require the Advertiser to amend the Notice at its own cost before it agrees to re-publish the Notice if it is capable of rectification to avoid the claim, threatened or suspected claim. Any reinstatement of the Notice shall be at the sole and absolute discretion of the Publisher, whose decision in respect of such matter shall be final.

In exceptional circumstances, for example if the Notice was found by the Publisher to have been submitted by an unauthorised Advertiser, the Publisher (upon receiving written approval from The National Archives) will remove a Notice in its entirety from www.thegazette.co.uk, but will retain the Notice identification online and include explanatory text saying why and when the Notice was removed.

15 The Advertiser acknowledges that the Publisher may re-use Notices and/or allow third parties to re-use Notices accepted for publication in The Gazette for ongoing Gazette-related activity – for example to create a company profile page on The Gazette website and where you have also opted for a newspaper advertisement as well as a Gazette notice – and hereby assigns to the Publisher for and on behalf of the Crown, all rights, including but not limited to, copyright and/or other such intellectual property rights (as applicable) in all Notices, and warrants that any such activity in respect of any Notice (including any activity in the preparation of such Notice for publication in The Gazette) by the Publisher and/or third parties does not and will not infringe any legal right of the Advertiser or any third party. For the avoidance of doubt, all Notices and any content therein shall be Crown copyright and may be subject to the Open Government Licence (or any variation thereof).

16 The Advertiser accepts that the purpose of The Gazette is to disseminate information of interest to the public as widely as possible in the public interest. The Advertiser accepts that the information contained in the Notices published in The Gazette may be used for additional purposes by the Publisher or third parties after publication as stated above and that such use may be beyond the control of The Gazette. In such instances, the Advertiser agrees that the Publisher shall have no liability whatsoever in respect of such use by the Publisher or third parties. The Gazette will at all times act with confidentiality, discretion and adhere to any legislative requirements.

17 The Advertiser acknowledges and agrees that the publication of any Notice is subject to any court order and/or direction of the court or such other regulatory and/or enforcement authorities including the Information Commissioner's Office, the police, the Financial Conduct Authority (and such other related regulatory organisations), the Solicitors Regulation Authority and such other authorities as may be applicable (without limitation) and that the Publisher may delay, refuse to publish or withdraw from publication if it has received evidence to that effect and may not publish such notice until it has received written evidence from the court (as the Publisher may reasonably require from time to time) that demonstrates that any previous order and/or direction has been withdrawn and/or is no longer applicable (as the Publisher may reasonably require from time to time) and/or, subject to any statutory and/or applicable laws, The Gazette may share information and/or data related to the Notice and/or the Advertiser's account related to such authorities and the Advertiser hereby consents to such disclosure(s).

18 In respect of any Local Newspaper Notice, this clause 18 shall apply. For the avoidance of doubt, all other terms of the Terms and Conditions shall apply to Local Newspaper Notices only to the extent that they do not conflict with the terms set out below. In the event of any conflict, the terms set out in this clause 18 shall prevail:

18.1 The Local Newspaper Notice may be placed in a local newspaper by any subcontractor and/or a third party organisation at the Publisher's sole and absolute discretion and the Advertiser hereby consents to such use (including any activity that is ancillary and/or reasonably necessary to such use). For the avoidance of doubt, this may include the processing of personal data in accordance with the EU General Data Protection Regulation (Regulation 2016/679), and any legislation which implements, amends, re-enacts or replaces it in England and Wales, Northern Ireland or Scotland ("GDPR"), by the Publisher, any subcontractor and/or third party organisation, together with the local newspaper and related organisations;

18.2 The placement of a Local Newspaper Notice shall be upon the standard terms and conditions of the local newspaper in question in addition to these Terms and Conditions. The Advertiser expressly agrees to such local newspaper terms and by submitting a Local Newspaper Notice to The Gazette, expressly consents to the

Publisher, its subcontractors and/or any applicable third party organisation agreeing to such terms on behalf of the Advertiser;

18.3 To the extent that such local newspaper and the applicable terms allow, where the Publisher, any subcontractor, any third party acting on behalf of the Publisher and/or the local newspaper is responsible for any error, the Publisher shall arrange for the local newspaper to publish the corrected Local Newspaper Notice at no additional cost to the Advertiser. Both parties agree (including on behalf of any principal, if applicable) that this shall be the sole remedy of the Advertiser (including any principal, if applicable) and the full extent of the limit of liability in these circumstances;

In the event that a corrected Local Newspaper Notice is not published for whatever reason, the total aggregate liability of the Publisher and The National Archives, whether direct or indirect, and including (without limitation) all liabilities, losses, damages, expenses, costs (including all interest, penalties, legal costs and/or other professional costs and/or expenses) suffered or incurred, howsoever arising (including negligence), whether arising from the acts and/or omissions of the Publisher, The National Archives and/or the Advertiser and/or any third party (including, without limitation, any principal of the Advertiser) or arising out of or made in connection with the Notice or otherwise shall be limited to the value of the Local Newspaper Notice placed through The Gazette except that nothing in these Terms and Conditions shall limit or exclude any liability for fraudulent misrepresentation, or for death or personal injury resulting from the Publisher's or The National Archives' negligence or the negligence of the their agents, subcontractors and/or employees or third parties acting on behalf of the Publisher.

19 In respect of the use of the Forwarding Service, The Gazette will replace the Advertiser or executor's address with The Gazette's postal box address in the Notice, and Local Newspaper Notice if applicable. All correspondence received will be sent on from The Gazette to the Advertiser or executor (if different).

Please be aware that correspondence received by The Gazette's postal box may be opened (for example in circumstances where the intended recipient of the correspondence is not clear) and in using this service you are consenting to this, however The Gazette will at all times act with confidentiality, discretion and adhere to any legislative requirements.

The Forwarding Service will remain in place for a period of 10 months from publication of the Notice in The Gazette, or 10 months from publication of the Notice in a Local Newspaper, in line with the Inheritance (Provision for Family and Dependants) Act 1975. After the 10 months period has lapsed any correspondence received will be returned to the sender where possible or securely destroyed, and the Advertiser or executor's name and address details will be removed from the Forwarding Service.

20 The Advertiser accepts that the Charges may be amended from time to time and will be payable at the rate in force at the time of invoicing unless otherwise agreed by the Publisher in writing. The Charges must be paid in full by the Advertiser in advance of publication unless other requirements of the Publisher in respect of the payment of such Charges (as determined from time to time) are notified to the Advertiser.

21 Please note that we use PayPage by Verifone on The Gazette to process credit or debit card transactions. This involves a £1.00 preauthorised transaction by your bank to check that funds are available and that sum is then reserved, although no actual deduction or charge takes place. The reserved funds then become available to the customer after the pre-authorisation expires usually between 3-7 days (as a guideline). We use this process to validate all card orders and this allows us to hold orders for goods that are out of stock or not yet published as we do not charge for these until the goods are in stock. By placing the order, you agree to such pre-authorisation processes. 22 If the Advertiser wishes to make a complaint, all such complaints shall be submitted in writing to customer.services@thegazette.co.uk 23 Save in respect of The National Archives (or any successor organisation), a person who is not a party to these Terms and

Conditions has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any term of these Terms and Conditions but this does not affect any right or remedy of a party specified in these Terms and Conditions or which exists or is available apart from that Act. 24 These Terms and Conditions and all other express terms of the

24 These Terms and Conditions and all other express terms of the contract shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of England and the parties hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English courts.

All communications on the business of The Edinburgh Gazette should be addressed to

The Edinburgh Gazette, PO Box 3584, Norwich NR7 7WD Telephone: +44 (0)333 200 2434 Fax: +44 (0)333 202 5080

Email: edinburgh@thegazette.co.uk



AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES From 1 January 2021		Public sector placing mandatory notices or state notices		All other advertisers	
	All charges are exclusive of VAT at the prevailing rate, currently 20%	XML, webform, Gazette template	Other	XML, webform, Gazette template	Other
	No VAT is payable on printed copies	Ex VAT	Ex VAT	Ex VAT	Ex VAT
	Corporate and Personal Insolvency Notices	20.00	£23.70	£73.20	£99.90
	(2 - 5 Related Companies/Individuals charged at double the single rate)	20.00	£47.40	£146.40	£199.80
1	(6 - 10 Related Companies charged at treble the single rate)	20.00	£71.10	£219.60	£299.70
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987 and any subsequent amending legislation]				
2	Deceased Estates Notices			£73.20	£99.90
	All other Notices - charged by event	20.00	£23.70	£73.20	£99.90
3	(2 - 5 Related events will be charged at double the single rate)	£0.00	£47.40	£146.40	£199.80
	(6 - 10 Related events will be charged at treble the single rate)	£0.00	£71.10	£219.60	£299.70
	If you are unsure how to price your notice or your notice contains more than 40 events please contact edinburgh@thegazette.co.uk				
4	Offline proofing		£42.90		£45.50
5	Late advertisements - accepted after 9.30am, one day prior to publication		£42.90		£45.50
6	Withdrawal of Notices - after 9.30am, one day prior to publication		£23.70	£73.20	£99.90
7	Other Services				
	A brand, logo, map, signature image	£61.20	£61.20	£66.40	£66.40
	Forwarding service for Deceased Estates	£61.20	£61.20	£66.40	£66.40
	Newspaper placement for Deceased Estates (webform and template only)	£215.00		£215.00	
	Redaction of information within a published notice	£208.70	£208.70	£220.20	£220.20
	Reinsertion of notice	£23.70	£23.70	£73.20	£99.90

- A single edition of the printed copy is available to notice placers for £2.50 and non-notice placers for £5.00 (VAT exempt)
- An annual subscription to the printed copy is available to notice placers for £246.00 and non-notice placers for £492.50 (VAT exempt)
- An annual subscription to the pdf copy is available to all customers for £265.50 (VAT exempt)
- A commemorative edition of this issue, or any past issue of The Gazette, is available for £70.00 (VAT exempt)
- Take advantage of The Gazette's research service: £30.00 for an individual/company name

For more information or to purchase a subscription or a commemorative edition, please telephone +44 (0)333 200 2434 or email customer.services@thegazette.co.uk, or visit www.thegazette.co.uk/shop

For more information and pricing for our data service please telephone +44 (0)1603 985949 or email data@thegazette.co.uk



a Williams Lea compan

Published by TSO (The Stationery Office), a Williams Lea company, and available from:

Online

www.tsoshop.co.uk

Mail, Telephone, Fax & E-mail

TSO

PO BOX 29, Norwich, NR3 1GN

Telephone orders/General enquiries: +44 (0)333 202 5070

Fax orders: +44 (0)333 202 5080 E-mail: customer.services@tso.co.uk Textphone: +44 (0)333 202 5077

TSO@Blackwell and other Accredited Agents



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Jeff James, the Queen's Printer for Scotland.